
Location Series Veteran Description of 

Case 

Alphabetized by 

Name of Veteran 

Date Closed 

Until  

Box 1 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Owen R. Acuff Correspondence 

from J.R. Noe to 

Sen. Gore regarding 

Mr. Acuffôs request 

for assistance in 

obtaining his World 

War One Pension, 

1955  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James Hubert 

Agee  

Correspondence 

from Mr. Agee to 

Rep. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining 

educational training 

under the G.I. Bill, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Billy L. Akins Correspondence 

from Mr. Akins to 

Sen. Gore 

concerning the 

Veterans 

Administrationôs 

delay in sending out 

checks for veteran 

educational 

training, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Nelson 

Alexander  

Correspondence 

from E.P. 

Alexander to Rep. 

Gore regarding 

assistance in 

obtaining back pay 

World War Two 

pension for Nelson 

Alexander, 1949-

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Arvle C. Allen, 

Jr. 

Correspondence 

from Mr. Allen, Jr. 

to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance with his 

World War Two 

pension, 1953-1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Homer D. 

Ammons 

Correspondence 

from J.D. Ammons 

to Sen. Gore 

requesting widows 

benefits for the wife 

his son Homer 

Ammons, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James J. 

Anderson  

Correspondence 

from Dr. William 

M. Jackson to Sen. 

Gore regarding 

benefits for James 

J. Andersonôs 

widow, 1952-1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Lucien R. 

Anderson  

Correspondence 

from Mr. Anderson 

to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining his 

pension, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Henry L. Apple Correspondence 

from H.V. Higley to 

Sen. Gore regarding 

Mr. Appleôs inquiry 

about repairs on a 

home he purchased 

under the veterans 

housing program, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Jack Archer Correspondence 

from Mr. Archer to 

Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining his 

veteran disability 

pension, 1953-1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Alphus F. Arnold Correspondence 

from Alphus 

Arnold to Sen. Dore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining his 

veteran disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Paul W. Arnold  Correspondence 

from Paul Arnold to 

Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining his 

veteran disability 

pension, 1953-1954  

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Thomas B. 

Baker, Jr.  

Correspondence 

among Marvine F. 

Baker,  Rep. Gore, 

and the Veterans 

Administration 

regarding the 

admission of 

Thomas B. Baker, 

Jr. to the Veteransô 

Hospital in 

Murfreesboro, 

Tennessee, 1951  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Clifton Ballard Correspondence 

from Thomas P. 

Gore to Sen. Gore 

on behalf of Mr. 

Clifton Ballard who 

requested veteran 

disability pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Joe Barber Correspondence 

from Joe Barber to 

Rep. Gore 

regarding his claim 

for nonservice-

connected disability 

compensation, 

1950-1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 
Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Odell Bare Correspondence 

from Mr. Bare to 

Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining his 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Tommy Barlow  Correspondence 

from Raymon 

Barlow to Sen. 

Gore on behalf of 

his sister-in-law, the 

widow of World 

War I veteran 

Tommy Barlow; 

discusses Mrs. 

Barlowôs eligibility 

for widowôs 

benefits, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Claud R. Barnes Correspondence 

from Claud R. 

Barnes to Sen. Gore 

concerning his 

training under the 

G.I. Bill, 1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

J.B. Barnes Correspondence 

from J.B. Barnes to 

Sen. Gore 

concerning his 

claim for disability 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Harrison Barnett Correspondence 

regarding Harrison 

Barnettôs claim for 

pension, 1951  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Harry 

Beddingfield 

Correspondence 

regarding Clifton C. 

Tuckerôs request 

that Rep. Gore 

assist Mr. Harry 

Beddingfield in 

receiving a position 

in the Utility 

Division of the 

Veteransô Hospital 

in Murfreesboro, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Ed Bell Correspondence 

regarding Ed Bellôs 

claim for disability 

pension, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

William C. Bell Correspondence 

regarding William 

C. Bellôs difficulties 

in obtaining 

disability benefits, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John H. Belyew Correspondence 

regarding John H. 

Belyhewôs request 

for information 

regarding his appeal 

before the Board of 

Veteranôs Appeals; 

the case involves 

Mr. Belyhewôs 

request for 

disability pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Edward T. Best  Correspondence 

regarding the 

reinstatement of 

Edward T. Bestôs 

permanent 

disability pension, 

1953-54  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Charles A. Betts Correspondence 

from R.L. Anderson 

to Senator Gore 

regarding veteran 

Charles A. Bettsôs 

difficulty in 

receiving treatment 

from the Kennedy 

Veteransô Hospital, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John F. Bigbie Correspondence 

from John F. Bigbie 

requesting 

assistance from 

Sen. Gore in 

obtaining a G.I. 

loan, 1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert T. Bilbrey Correspondence 

from Sen. Gore to 

the superintendent 

of the Temporary 

Soldiers and Sailors 

Home; Sen. Gore 

requested that 

Robert T. Bilbrey 

be admitted to the 

Temporary Soldiers 

and Sailors Home, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Byron D. 

Blaylock  

Correspondence 

from Byron D. 

Blaylock to Rep. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining his 

subsistence 

payments from the 

Veterans 

Administration for 

his farm training at 

Cumberland County 

High School, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

George R. Bolen  

File 1 of 2 

Correspondence 

regarding George 

R. Bolenôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1953-1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 3  

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

George R. Bolen  

File 2 of 2 

Continuing 

correspondence 

regarding Mr. 

Bolenôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953-1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 3  

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Arthur L. Bolles Correspondence 

from Arthur L. 

Bolles to Rep. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining his 

nonservice-

connected disability 

pension, 1952-1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 3  

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Junior Bowen Correspondence 

from Evelyn Bowen 

to Rep. Gore 

requesting his 

assistance in  

transferring her 

husband Junior 

Bowen from 

Germany back to 

the United States, 

1952-1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 3  

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Clarence E. 

Bowman 

Correspondence 

regarding Clarence 

E. Bowmanôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1953-1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 3  

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Lafayette 

Bowman 

Correspondence 

regarding Lafayette 

Bowmanôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1949-1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 3  

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Dr. Edward T. 

Brading 

Correspondence 

regarding Dr. 

Edward T. 

Bradingôs 

suspension from the 

Veteransô Hospital 

in Mt. Home, 

Tennessee, 1951  

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 3  

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Joseph Bradley  Correspondence 

from Joseph 

Bradley to Sen. 

Gore inquiring 

about his 

qualifications for 

collecting non-

service disability 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 3  

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Thomas Brahan Correspondence 

from Lee B. Harr to 

Sen. Gore regarding 

veteran Thomas 

Brahanôs transfer to 

the Veteransô 

Hospital in 

Martinsburg, West 

Virginia, 1953-

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James T. 

Brandon 

Correspondence 

regarding James T. 

Brandonôs 

reassignment in the 

3
rd
  Army District                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Robert L. 

Brinkley 

Correspondence 

from Mr. Brinkley 

to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

information 

regarding his 

eligibility to receive 

insurance 

dividends, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John P. 

Broderick  

Correspondence 

regarding Mr. John 

P. Broderickôs 

inquiry on the status 

of his disability 

claim, 1954-1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Cecil E. Brown Correspondence 

regarding Cecil E. 

Brownôs request for 

hospitalization at 

the Veteransô 

Hospital in Oteen, 

North Carolina, 

1952  

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Hamilton H. 

Brown 

Correspondence 

from Vena Brown 

who was requesting 

a widowôs pension 

upon the death of 

her late husband 

Hamilton H. 

Brown, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Harvie L. Brown Correspondence 

from Harvie L. 

Brown to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining G.I. 

training, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Kenneth P. 

Brown  

Correspondence 

from Kenneth P. 

Brown to Sen. Gore 

requesting his 

assistance with 

correcting a 

military record, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Leonard Brown  Correspondence 

from  Leonard 

Brown to Sen. Gore 

requesting his 

assistance in being 

admitted to the 

Veterans Hospital 

in Murfreesboro, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John G. 

Brownlee 

Correspondence 

regarding John G. 

Brownleeôs request 

to reinstate his 

rights to attend 

government funded 

education, 1950-

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Sam L. Buchanan Correspondence 

from Sam L. 

Buchanan to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in being 

admitted to the 

Veterans Hospital 

in Murfreesboro, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Sylvester Buck Correspondence 

regarding Sylvester 

Buckôs claim for a 

pension, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Jasper L. Bunn Correspondence 

regarding Jasper L. 

Bunnôs training 

under the G.I. Bill 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 5 

 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Monroe Burke  Correspondence 

regarding a 

complaint from 

veteran Monroe 

Burke against the 

Hamilton National 

Bank in Johnson 

City, Tennessee, 

1954  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Vernon W. Burks Correspondence 

from Vernon W. 

Burks to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

receiving medical 

attention from the 

Veterans 

Administration, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Norman E. 

Burrough 

Correspondence 

regarding Norman 

E. Burroughôs 

disability claim, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Lester A. Busby Correspondence 

regarding Lester A. 

Busbyôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Brady Butler Correspondence 

from B.P. Tucker to 

Sen. Gore on behalf 

of Mr. Brady Butler 

who requested 

veteran disability 

pension, 1955  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John H. Butler Correspondence 

regarding John H. 

Butlerôs request for 

veteran disability 

pension, 1953-1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Aaron Byrd Correspondence 

from Mayor Floyd 

Burrow to Sen. 

Gore on behalf of 

Mr. Aaron Byrd 

who needed 

assistance in 

obtaining medical 

care, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Frank Callicott Correspondence 

from Frank 

Callicott to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining his 

disability pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Clifford H. 

Calvert 

Correspondence 

from H.A. Davis to 

Sen. Gore; 

discusses Clifford 

H. Calvertôs 

disability claim, 

1955  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Chewning A. 

Campbell 

Correspondence 

from Chewning A. 

Campbell to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in having 

his G.I. insurance 

reinstated, 1952  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John Adam 

Campbell 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. 

Campbell to Sen. 

Gore; she requested 

assistance in 

obtaining her 

widowôs pension 

upon the death of 

her husband John 

Adam Campbell, 

1955  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Harry Joseph 

Cannon 

Correspondence 

regarding Harry 

Joseph Cannonôs 

claim for increased 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Oliver Carlisle Correspondence 

from Bedford 

Carlisle to Sen. 

Gore regarding his 

late brother  Oliver 

Carlisleôs insurance 

benefits, 1954  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Thomas R. 

Carlton 

Correspondence 

from Thomas R. 

Carlton to Sen. 

Gore; Mr. Carlton 

needed assistance in 

getting the Veterans 

Board of Appeals to 

approve his claim 

for service-related 

medical issue 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James Carmack Memo explaining 

that James Carmack 

had been released 

from the Temporary 

Soldiers Home, but 

Mr. Carmack was 

requesting to stay 

there longer, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John Douglas 

Carmack  

Correspondence 

from John Douglas 

Carmack to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance with 

obtaining an 

increase in 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James T. Carroll Correspondence 

regarding James T. 

Carrollôs request for 

the reinstatement of 

his disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Elijah V. Carver Correspondence 

regarding Elijah V. 

Carverôs request for 

disability 

compensation, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Lois B. Casey Correspondence 

regarding Mr. 

Caseyôs request for 

disability 

compensation, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Vernon O. 

Casper 

Correspondence 

from Mr. Casper to 

Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining 

educational training 

benefits through the 

Veterans 

Administration, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James Cassidy Letter from Sen. 

Goreôs legislative 

assistant John F. 

Harrington to Mr. 

Weisman; the letter 

requests that Mr. 

Weisman permit 

veteran James 

Cassidy to stay at 

the Temporary 

Soldiers Home, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Eugene L. 

Caudle 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Caudle 

to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

information on her 

husbandôs 

eligibility for 

education under the 

G.I. Bill, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Mack D. 

Cavender 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Pearl 

Cavender to Rep. 

Gore; she requested 

his assistance with 

finding out more 

information about 

her son Mack D. 

Cavender  who was 

missing in action in 

Korea, 1951-1952   

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Roy L. Chappell Correspondence 

regarding Roy L. 

Chappellôs appeal 

for pension 

benefits, 1954-1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Earl Cheatham Correspondence  

from Judge John 

Jennings, Jr. to Rep. 

Gore; He wanted to 

know if  Frank and 

Charles Cheatham  

would be able to 

receive any unpaid 

insurance benefits 

from their deceased 

brother Earl 

Cheatham , 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Louis A. Chiles, 

Jr.  

Correspondence 

from Louis A. 

Chiles, Jr. to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining a G.I. 

loan to purchase a 

home, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Robert Allen 

Choate  

Correspondence 

from Robert Allen 

Choate to Rep. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining his 

disability pension, 

1950 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James David 

Christmas 

Correspondence 

from J.D. Christmas 

to Sen. Gore; Mr. 

Christmas requested 

assistance in 

receiving his son 

James David 

Christmasôs life 

insurance benefits 

in a lump sum 

payment rather than 

monthly payments, 

1954  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Magness Clark Correspondence 

from Magness 

Clark to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance  in 

obtaining an 

increase in his 

pension, 1955   

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Noah W. Clark Correspondence 

regarding Noah W. 

Clark, IIIôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Raleigh L. Clark Correspondence 

regarding Raleigh 

L. Clarkôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1955  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Sheffield Clark, 

III  

Correspondence 

from Sheffield 

Clark, Jr. to Sen. 

Gore requesting his 

assistance in 

securing his son 

Sheffield Clark, 

IIIôs admission to a 

Veteransô Hospital, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Jack M. Clemons Correspondence 

from Jack M. 

Clemons to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining disability 

pension, 1953-1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Benjamin J. Clift Correspondence 

regarding Benjamin 

J. Cliftôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Harry W. Coats Correspondence 

regarding Harry W. 

Coatsôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James F. Coats Correspondence 

regarding James F. 

Coatsôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1954  

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James A. 

Cogburn 

Correspondence 

from Sam Jared, Jr. 

to Sen. Gore; Mr. 

Jared requested that 

Sen. Gore 

investigate the 

Veteransô Hospital 

in Murfreesboro on 

behalf of  James A. 

Cogburn who 

claimed that he 

gave the hospital 

$900 for 

safekeeping, but 

only received $100 

when he left the 

hospital, 1954  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

J.E. Collins Correspondence 

from Lon Leffew to 

Sen. Gore regarding 

J.E. Collinsôs 

medical condition 

and the Veteransô 

Hospital in 

Murfreesboro, 1955   

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James R. Collins Correspondence 

from James R. 

Collins to Rep. 

Gore inquiring 

about his prisoner 

of war check, 1951  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Theodore H. 

Combs  

Correspondence 

from Dr. I.H. Jones 

to Sen. Gore 

discussing the 

medical problems 

of veteran Theodore 

H. Combs, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Harvey C. 

Conkin 

Correspondence 

from Lee B. Harr to 

Sen. Gore 

discussing the 

medical condition 

of Harvey C. 

Conkin as well as 

the limited facilities 

at the Veteransô 

Hospitals, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Freeley B. Cook  Correspondence 

from Freeley B. 

Cook to Rep. Gore; 

Mr. Cook discussed 

explained that he 

was having trouble 

paying back 

allotment payments 

that the government 

overpaid; 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James R. Cook Correspondence 

regarding James R. 

Cookôs difficulty in 

being admitted to 

the Kennedy 

Hospital in 

Memphis due to a 

shortage of beds, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

V.M. Cook  Correspondence 

from V.M. Cook to 

Rep. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining an 

overdue dividend 

payment, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Odell Coons Correspondence 

regarding Odell 

Coonsôs claim for 

an increase in his 

pension, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Robert M. 

Cooper 

Correspondence 

from Robert M. 

Cooper to Sen. 

Gore; Mr. Cooper 

explained that his 

Government life 

insurance policy 

had lapsed even 

though he had made 

payments; he 

wanted Sen. Goreôs 

assistance in 

clearing up the 

matter, 1954   

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 1 

Folder 8 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Herbert J. 

Copeland 

Correspondence 

regarding Herbert J. 

Copelandôs claim 

against the War 

Department for 

back pay and travel 

expenses, 1940 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 8 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

William M. 

Copeland 

Correspondence 

regarding Mr. 

William M. 

Copelandôs 

disability claim, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 8 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

George L. Corum Correspondence 

regarding George L. 

Corumôs disability 

claim, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 8 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Randall W. 

Cothron 

Correspondence 

regarding Randall 

W. Cothronôs 

request to complete 

training under 

Public Law 16, 

1951  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 8 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Edwin D. 

Councill 

Correspondence 

regarding Edwin D. 

Councillôs request 

for Mustering Out 

pay that he had not 

received, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 1 

Folder 8 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Paul N. 

Covington 

Correspondence 

regarding Paul N. 

Covingtonôs 

disability claim, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Herbert N. Cox Correspondence 

from Herbert N. 

Cox to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance with 

obtaining his 

National Service 

life insurance 

dividends, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Zola Crabtree Correspondence 

regarding Zola 

Crabtreeôs disability 

claim, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Charles B. Craig Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

B. Craigôs disability 

claim, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Dr. Robert L. 

Cranny, Jr. 

Correspondence 

regarding Dr. 

Robert L. Cranny, 

Jr.ôs request to 

receive additional 

medical training 

under the G.I. Bill, 

1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Owen Crase Correspondence 

regarding Owen 

Craseôs claim for a 

permanent and total 

disability rating, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James Gilmore 

Crawford 

Correspondence 

regarding James 

Gilmore Crawfordôs 

disability claim, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Percey H. 

Crawley 

Correspondence 

regarding Percey H. 

Crawleyôs pension 

claim, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Walter Crockett Correspondence 

from Walter 

Crockett to Rep. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in 

receiving his 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Jack E. 

Cunningham 

Correspondence 

regarding Jack E. 

Cunninghamôs 

disability claim, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Frank M. Dalton  Correspondence 

regarding Frank M. 

Daltonôs disability 

claim, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Robert Darnbush Correspondence 

from Robert 

Darnbush to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in being 

admitted to the 

Murfreesboro 

Veteransô Hospital, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Charles W. 

Daughtrey 

Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

W. Daughtreyôs 

disability claim, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Edward Hubert 

Davis 

Correspondence 

regarding Edward 

Hubert Davisôs 

disability claim, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

E.H. Davis Correspondence 

regarding E.H. 

Davisôs disability 

claim, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Fred H. Davis Correspondence 

regarding Fred H. 

Davisôs claim for 

his National Service 

Life Insurance 

dividend, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

William E. Davis Correspondence 

from Mary E. 

Davis, widow of 

William E. Davis, 

to Sen. Gore; she 

requested Sen. 

Goreôs assistance in 

obtaining an 

increase in her 

widowôs pension, 

1953   

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Bomer L. 

DeBerry 

Correspondence 

between Sen. Gore 

and the Manager of 

the Kennedy 

Hospital in 

Memphis regarding  

Bomer L. 

DeBerryôs 

admission to the 

hospital, 1954  

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John Dewey Correspondence 

from Jack 

Harrington to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining the date 

of enlistment and 

date of discharge 

for John Dewey, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Robert Melvin 

Dickey 

Correspondence 

between Sen. Gore 

and J.J. Crowley 

regarding Mary 

Katherine Dickeyôs 

pension from her 

deceased father, 

Robert Melvin 

Dickey, 1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Yieser E. Dodd Correspondence 

regarding Yieser E. 

Doddôs request for 

hospitalization in 

the Nashville 

Veterans Hospital, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Irby Dolan (Erby 

Dolan)  

Correspondence 

between Irby (Erby) 

Dolan and Sen. 

Gore regarding a 

change of address 

on Mr. Dolanôs 

compensation 

checks, 1955  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Alvin H. Donoho Correspondence 

regarding Alvin H. 

Donohoôs disability 

compensation, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Ernest Duke Correspondence 

regarding Ernest 

Dukeôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James D. Duncan Correspondence 

from Sen. Gore to 

Kenneth Craft, 

manager of the 

Veterans 

Administration; 

Sen. Gore requested 

information 

regarding James D. 

Duncanôs disability 

compensation, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John Thomas 

Dunn 

Correspondence 

regarding John 

Thomas Dunnôs 

claim for disability, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Willie A. 

Edwards 

Correspondence 

regarding Willie A. 

Edwards claim for 

disability, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

William M. 

Elliott 

Correspondence 

from William M. 

Elliott to Sen. Gore; 

Mr. Elliott 

discussed the 

treatment of 

patients in the 

Veteransô Hospitals 

and suggested that 

leave policies in the 

hospitals should be 

improved, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Robert R. Ellis Correspondence 

regarding Robert R. 

Ellisôs request for 

assistance from 

Rep. Gore in 

obtaining a 

furlough from the 

Veteransô Hospital 

in Murfreesboro, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John E. Evans Correspondence 

from John E. Evans 

to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining copies of 

his Army service 

records and medical 

records, 1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

William E.W. 

Farrell  

Correspondence 

among Secretary of 

Defense Robert A. 

Lovett, Rep. Gore, 

and Mrs. Louis 

Farrell; Mrs. Farrell 

wanted to locate a 

missing diary and 

personal papers of 

her son, Capt. 

William E.W. 

Farrell who had 

been a Japanese 

prisoner of war, 

1952  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Hugh V. 

Ferguson 

Correspondence 

from Hugh V. 

Ferguson to Sen. 

Gore; he requested 

assistance in talking 

to the Veteranôs 

Administration 

about the lapse of 

his National Service 

Life Insurance 

policy, 1955  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Marshall Field Correspondence 

regarding Marshall 

Fieldôs request for 

an increase in 

disability pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

D.S. Fields Correspondence 

from Mrs. D.S. 

Fields to Sen. Gore; 

she explained that 

her husband was 

not receiving proper 

treatment at the 

Veteransô Hospital 

in Murfreesboro, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Estle L. Flatt  Correspondence 

regarding Estle L. 

Flattôs claim for 

disability pension 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Joseph B. 

Fortune 

Correspondence 

regarding Joseph B. 

Fortuneôs disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

J.M. Foss Correspondence 

regarding J.M. 

Fossôs claim for 

dental work through 

the Veterans 

Administration, 

1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Stanley Fowlkes  Correspondence 

regarding Stanley 

Fowlkes request to 

transfer from ñon 

the farmò training 

to ñon the jobò 

training, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

William M. 

Freels 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

M. Freelsôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Victor L. French Correspondence 

regarding Victor L. 

Frenchôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Fred A. Freytag Correspondence 

regarding Fred A. 

Freytagôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

William C. 

Frogge 

Correspondence 

from William C. 

Frogge to Rep. 

Gore requesting his 

advice regarding a 

debt that he owed to 

Tennessee 

Polytechnic 

Institute after 

dropping out of 

ROTC, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John E. Fuller Correspondence 

regarding John E. 

Fullerôs training as 

a Cabinetmaker 

under Public Law 

16, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Burl Fuqua Correspondence 

regarding Burl 

Fuquaôs difficulty 

in being admitted to 

the Veteransô 

Hospital, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Jesse D. Gaddes Correspondence 

regarding Jesse D. 

Gaddesôs request 

for an increase in 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Joseph E. 

Gallagher 

Correspondence 

regarding Joseph E. 

Gallagherôs claim 

for disability, 1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Asa B. Ganoe Correspondence 

regarding Asa B. 

Ganoeôs claim for 

disability, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Clarence E. 

Garner 

Correspondence 

regarding Clarence 

B. Garnerôs claim 

for disability, 1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Cecil Garrett Correspondence 

from Cecil Garrett 

to Rep. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining his 

dividend payments 

from National 

Service Life 

Insurance policy, 

1951   

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Albert B. Gentry Correspondence 

regarding Albert B. 

Gentryôs request for 

a transfer to ROTC 

duty, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Benton M. Gibbs Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Lillie Lee Gibbsôs 

claim for death 

benefits as the 

widow of Benton 

M. Gibbs, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Charles A. Gibbs Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

A. Gibbsôs appeal 

with the Veterans 

Administration for 

on-the-farm-

training, 1952  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Douglas W. 

Gibbs 

Correspondence 

regarding Douglas 

W. Gibbsôs claim 

for disability, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Lee E. Ginwright Correspondence 

regarding Alonzo 

Ginwrightôs claim 

for the insurance 

benefits of his 

deceased son Lee E. 

Ginwright, 1955   

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Allen G. Gipson Correspondence 

regarding Allen G. 

Gipsonôs dental 

claim through the 

Veterans 

Administration, 

1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Henry H. Gipson Correspondence 

regarding Henry H. 

Gipsonôs disability 

claim, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James Givens Correspondence 

regarding James 

Givensôs request for 

a copy of his World 

War I discharge, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John H. Glasgow Correspondence 

regarding John H. 

Glasgowôs claim 

for disability, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Andrew Joseph 

Glass 

Correspondence 

from Andrew 

Joseph Glass 

requesting a 

duplicate of his 

discharge papers. 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Julius C. Glenn Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Lillian W. Glennôs 

claim for a widowôs 

pension after the 

death of her 

husband Julius C. 

Glenn, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John Glover Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. Kira 

Gloverôs claim for 

widowôs pension on 

behalf of John 

Glover, 1955                                                                                                                                                            

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Luther E. Glover Correspondence 

regarding Luther E. 

Gloverôs claim for 

disability, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Dorris Gail Goad Correspondence 

regarding Dorris 

Gail Goadôs 

disability claim, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Wesley L. 

Godsey 

Correspondence 

regarding Wesley 

L. Godseyôs 

disability claim, 

1952-1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James M. 

Goodwin 

Correspondence 

from James M. 

Goodwin to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

copies of Act 339, 

81
st
 Congress and 

Act 458, 79
th
 

Congress, 1954  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Mrs. G.M. 

Gordonôs son-in-

law  

Correspondence 

from Mrs. G.M. 

Gordon to Sen. 

Gore requesting a 

copy of the G.I. Bill 

of Rights for her 

son-in-law 

(unnamed), 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John B. Gore Correspondence 

regarding John B. 

Goreôs request for 

an increased 

disability rating, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Harry C. Green Correspondence 

regarding Harry C. 

Greenôs insurance 

premiums, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Jessie G. Gregory Correspondence 

regarding Jessie C. 

Gregoryôs disability 

claim, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Vance Gregory Correspondence 

from S.W. Crocker 

to Rep. Gore 

regarding Vance 

Gregoryôs 

whereabouts, 1951  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Thomas A. 

Griffin  

Correspondence 

regarding Thomas 

A. Griffinôs claim 

for disability, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Vernon L. Griffin Correspondence 

regarding Vernon 

L. Griffinôs 

disability claim, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Henry G, 

Grisham 

Correspondence 

from Henry C. 

Grishamôs claim for 

an increase in 

disability, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

W.B. Grundach Note card labeled 

ñVet; we wrote to 

Dept. Admin. Vet 

Benefits, Wash 

DCò; the note 

concerns veteran 

benefits for W.B. 

Grundach, no date 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Fred C. Gulley Correspondence 

regarding Fred C. 

Gulleyôs claim for 

disability, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Charlie H. 

Gunter 

Correspondence 

regarding Charlie 

H. Gunterôs claim 

for disability, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Henry S. Hackett Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Henry S. Hackettôs 

claim for death 

pension benefits 

upon her husband 

Henry S. Hackettôs 

death, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Elmer O. Hale Correspondence 

from L.A. Fykes to 

Rep. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

locating veteran 

Elmer O. Hale, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Dallas L. Hall Correspondence 

regarding Dallas L. 

Hallôs request for 

assistance in 

receiving a 

subsistence 

allowance for on-

the-farm training 

courses, 1951  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Richard Hall Correspondence 

regarding Richard 

Hallôs claim for 

disability, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Blaine T. Hamby Correspondence 

regarding Blaine T. 

Hambyôs claim for 

disability, 1953-

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

James M. 

Hamilton 

Correspondence 

regarding James M. 

Hamiltonôs claim 

for disability, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Russell Hand Correspondence 

from Russell Hand 

to Rep. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining dental 

care, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Harry W. Hardin Correspondence 

regarding Harry W. 

Hardinôs claim for 

disability, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Marvin D. 

Harman 

Correspondence 

regarding payments 

owed to Marvin D. 

Harman after being 

acquitted of charges 

for which he had 

been tried by 

General Court-

Martial (charges are 

not specified), 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Wilson F. 

Harmon 

Correspondence 

from W.C. Harmon 

to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

information 

regarding any 

medals and awards 

earned by his 

deceased son 

Wilson F. Harmon, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Oscar N. Harper Correspondence 

regarding Oscar N. 

Harperôs claim for 

disability, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Bolden Rush 

Harrison  

Correspondence 

from Billy G. 

Harrison to Rep. 

Gore on behalf of 

the widow 

(unnamed) of 

Bolden Rush 

Harrison; Mr. 

Harrison wanted to 

know if there was a 

way for the widow 

to receive death 

benefits, 1952  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

N.C. Harrison Correspondence 

regarding N.C. 

Harrisonôs claim for 

disability, 1950-

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Jim Y. Hart Correspondence 

regarding Jim Y. 

Hartôs claim for 

disability, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 2 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

John Harvill Correspondence 

regarding John 

Harvillôs claim for 

disability, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 3 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Claxton P. 

Harwell 

Correspondence 

regarding Claxton 

P. Harwellôs 

eligibility for 

training under the 

G.I. Bill, 1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 3 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Dan Hastings Correspondence 

regarding Dan 

Hastingsôs 

disability claim, 

1952  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 3 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Edmurson Hatt Correspondence 

regarding 

Edmurson Hattôs 

claim for disability, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 3 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Newell Helms Correspondence 

regarding Newell 

Helmsôs claim for 

an increase in 

disability pension, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 3 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  

Arthur J. 

Hembree 

Correspondence 

from Arthur J. 

Hembree to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in being 

admitted to a 
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Charles W. 

Huckaby 
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insurance policy 

through the 

Veterans 
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lose their G.I. 
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1949-
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2015 

Box 3 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  
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Johnsonôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1950 
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William P. 
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1949-

1955 

2015 
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response to Mr. 
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1949-
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2015 
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Veterans Case Files/ 
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Jones to Sen. Gore 
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assistance in getting 
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take care of his 
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2015 
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regarding Horace 
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regarding William 
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regarding William 
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Dallas Keithôs 
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but the Veterans 

Administration 
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1949-
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regarding Clyde M. 
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Kelly needs 
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2015 
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regarding Thomas 

Rye Kempôs claim 
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2015 
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regarding Azzie T. 
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1955 

2015 
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Waldon Bryan 

Kennedy 
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regarding Waldon 
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2015 

Box 3 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  
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regarding Harry G. 
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Fred W. Kinle Correspondence 
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could receive his 
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1949-
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2015 
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regarding John J. 
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2015 
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regarding Oscar 
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Knepp 
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regarding Sigmund 
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regarding James A. 
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regarding Elmore 

Lee Laneôs claim 
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pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 3 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  
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Langford 
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regarding Harley R. 
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2015 
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regarding Elbert B. 
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2015 
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requesting 

assistance in 
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Law 550, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 3 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  
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Lewisôs claim for 
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1955 
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Box 3 
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regarding Elmer H. 

Linderôs claim for 
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Correspondence 

regarding Virgil 

Lindner, Sr.ôs claim 
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2015 
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Correspondence 

regarding Joseph 
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2015 
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regarding Clyde E. 
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disability pension;  

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 3 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  
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regarding Oscar A. 
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disability pension, 

1955 
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regarding the 
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regarding Mrs. 
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regarding Tom 
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2015 
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Masters  

Correspondence 

from Mayhue C. 

Mastersôs to Sen. 

Gore requesting 
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provisions of Public 
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2015 
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Folder 6 

Veterans Case Files/ 

Correspondence  
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regarding Arthur E. 
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regarding John E. 
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disability pension, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 3 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 
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for death benefits in 
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2015 
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McClanahanôs  

National Service 

Life Insurance 

policy, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 
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regarding Henry H. 
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2015 
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Robert S. 

McClellan, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Robert S. 
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claim for disability 
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1949-
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2015 

Box 3 
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Thomas H. 
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regarding Thomas 
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2015 

Box 3 
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regarding James E. 

McEwenôs request 
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1949-
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2015 
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regarding Robert D. 
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2015 

Box 3 
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Correspondence 

regarding James W. 
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regarding Wade 
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1949-
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Box 3 
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regarding Wilbur D. 

McLain, Jr.ôs claim 
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2015 
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McLarty 

Correspondence 

from Norman E. 

McLarty to Sen. 

Gore requesting his 
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convincing the 

Veterans 

Administration to 
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1949-
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2015 

Box 3 
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McMurtry  

Correspondence 
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Gore requesting 
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obtaining his 
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1949-
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2015 
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regarding Mrs. 

Rosalie S. 
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1949-
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2015 

Box 4 

Folder 1  
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McPeters 

Correspondence 

regarding Marion 

R. McPetersôs claim 
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2015 
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Correspondence 

regarding Avila 
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2015 
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regarding William 
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Maggie P. Millerôs 

claim for widowôs 

benefits; wife of 
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2015 
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insurance payments 

for the deceased 

Bruce J. Moore, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James R. Moore Correspondence 

regarding James 

Mooreôs application 

for educational  

assistance under the 

G.I. Bill, 1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Samuel A. Moore Correspondence 

regarding Samuel 

A. Mooreôs G.I. 

Loan, 1950-1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ted C. Moore Correspondence 

regarding Ted C. 

Mooreôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1952-1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Carroll E. Moree Correspondence 

regarding Carroll E. 

Moreeôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Winfred Morgan Correspondence 

from Mrs. Ida Alice 

Morgan to Sen. 

Gore concerning a 

home that her son 

Winfred Morgan 

owed payments on 

before he died in 

Korea, 1954  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Herbert B. 

Moriarty, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Herbert 

B. Moriarty, Jr.ôs 

application for the 

renewal of 

government service 

life insurance, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 4 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Col. W. Rogan 

Morrison 

Correspondence 

regarding Col. W. 

Rogan Morrisonôs 

claim for a uniform 

and equipment 

allowance, 1953-

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert W. Moss Correspondence 

regarding Robert 

W. Mossôs claim 

for disability, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Arnold Andrew 

Mullins 

Correspondence 

regarding Arnold 

Andrew Mullinsôs 

claim for disability 

pension, 1953   

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Martin Mulloy, 

Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Martin 

Mulloy, Jr.ôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Joe W. Munday Correspondence 

regarding Joe W. 

Mundayôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Richard B. 

Murphy 

Correspondence 

regarding Richard 

B. Murphyôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Henry L. Mynatt Correspondence 

regarding Henry L. 

Mynattôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James S. Nace Correspondence 

regarding James S. 

Naceôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Virgil L.  Neal Correspondence 

regarding Virgil L. 

Nealôs claim for 

educational benefits 

under the G.I. Bill, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 4 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jones D. Neblett Correspondence 

regarding Jones D. 

Neblettôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Edward W. 

Newsom 

Correspondence 

regarding Edward 

W. Newsomôs 

claim for disability 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Donald G. Nicely Correspondence 

regarding Donald 

G. Nicelyôs 

eligibility for 

training under 

Public Law 346, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Gilbert Noah Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Gilbert Noahôs 

claim for pension 

upon the death of 

her husband Gilbert 

Noah, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Fred S. Nolan, Jr.  Correspondence 

regarding Fred S. 

Nolan, Jrôs request 

for training under 

Public Law 346, 

1954  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Edward R. Norris Correspondence 

regarding Edward 

R. Norrisôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ira D. Ogle Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Ellison Keene 

Ogleôs request for 

National Service 

Life Insurance 

dividends upon the 

death of her 

husband Ira D. 

Ogle, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 4 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jesse S. Osborne Correspondence 

regarding Jesse S. 

Osborneôs claim for 

an increased 

disability rating, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Joe W. Owens Correspondence 

regarding Joe W. 

Owensôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John M. Owens Correspondence 

regarding John M. 

Owensôs request for 

on the job training, 

1952  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Victor R. Padgett Correspondence 

regarding Victor R. 

Padgettôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Virgil Lewis 

Palmer 

Correspondence 

regarding Virgil 

Lewis Palmerôs 

claim for disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clayton Parker Correspondence 

from James A. 

Donoho to Rep. 

Gore regarding the 

possibility of 

Clayton Parker 

receiving a loan to 

build a house, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James L. Parker Correspondence 

regarding James L. 

Parkerôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harry R. Payton Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Anna Mildred 

Paytonôs claim for 

death benefits as the 

widow of Harry R. 

Payton, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 4 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William Pearl Correspondence 

regarding William 

Pearlôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 
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Jessie B. Pedigo Correspondence 

regarding Jessie B. 

Pedigoôs claim for 

an increase in 

pension, 1939-1950 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Willie D. Pedigo Correspondence 

regarding Willie D. 

Pedigoôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Francis Olin 

Perkins 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Peirce 

Perkins Miller to 

Sen. Gore; Mrs. 

Miller was the sister 

of Francis Olin 

Perkins;  she 

wanted to know if, 

as beneficiaries, she 

and her sister could 

receive the full 

balance of their 

insurance benefits 

instead of monthly 

payments, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clyde O. 

Pevahouse 

Correspondence 

regarding Clyde O. 

Pevahouseôs claim 

for service-

connected disability 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 
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Morris Richard 

Phelps 

Correspondence 

regarding Morris 

Richard Phelpsôs 

non-receipt of 

National Service 

Life Insurance 

dividends, 1951  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 
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Ray H. Phillips Correspondence 

regarding Ray H. 

Phillipsôs claim for 

an increased 

disability rating, 

1950-1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Stevenson T. 

Pinkston 

Correspondence 

regarding 

Stevenson T. 

Pinkstonôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George Anderson 

Pinner 

Correspondence 

regarding Virgil 

Pinnerôs request to 

receive the 

remaining balance 

of his deceased son 

George Anderson 

Pinnerôs insurance, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert L. 

Pittman 

Correspondence 

from Robert L. 

Pittman to Sen. 

Gore regarding his 

claim for dental 

treatment covered 

through the 

Veterans 

Administration, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 
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Daniel W. Pope Correspondence 

regarding Daniel 

W. Popeôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 
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John F. Pope Correspondence 

regarding John F. 

Popeôs claim for an 

increase in 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert L. Pope Correspondence 

regarding Robert L. 

Popeôs on-farm 

training, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Son (unnamed) 

of Mrs. E.W. 

Potts  

Correspondence 

from Mrs. E.W. 

Potts to Sen. Gore 

regarding her sonôs 

disability pension, 

1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John R. Price Correspondence 

from Mrs. Agnes 

Hill to Sen. Gore 

requesting that he 

assist John R. Price 

in getting a business 

loan from the 

Veterans 

Administration, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert Prickett Correspondence 

from Sen. Gore to 

the superintendent 

of the Temporary 

Soldiers and Sailors 

Home; Sen. Gore 

requested that 

Robert Prickett be 

admitted to the 

Temporary Soldiers 

and Sailors Home, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 
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Dewey H. 

Pressley 

Correspondence 

regarding Dewey H. 

Pressleyôs claim for 

an increase in 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 
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Aubrey Pryor Correspondence 

regarding Aubrey 

Pryorôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 
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Elmon Pulley Correspondence 

regarding Elmon 

Pulleyôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 
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Destel D. 

Ragland 
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regarding Destel D. 

Raglandôs claim for 

an increase in 

disability pension, 

1945-1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 
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Charles R. 

Rawlings 

Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

R. Rawlingsôs 

discharge from the 

Navy, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 
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O.G. Reasons, Jr.  Correspondence 

regarding O.G. 

Reasons, Jr.ôs claim 

for an increase in 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 
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Johnny E. 

Redden 

Correspondence 

regarding Johnny E. 

Reddensôs claim for 

a pension, 1952-
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1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 
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regarding Rolman 

Reedôs claim for 
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1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 
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Timothy C. Reed Correspondence 

from Timothy C. 
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reimbursement for 

hospital expenses 

from the Veterans 

Administration, 
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1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 
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Edward Reeves Correspondence 

from Edward 

Reeves, Jr. 

regarding the 

insurance benefits 

of his father, 

Edward Reeves, Sr.,  

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Sammie Maud 

Reeves 

Correspondence 

regarding Sammie 

Maud Reevesôs 

claim for increased 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charlie R. 

Reynolds 

Correspondence 

from L.C. Headen, 

Sr. to Rep. Gore; 

Mr. Headen 

discusses the 

allowance deducted 

from Charlie R. 

Reynoldsôs checks 

on behalf of his 

mother and child, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 
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Norval A. 

Reynolds 

Correspondence 

regarding Norval A. 

Reynoldsôs claim 

for pension, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 
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Max Rhoden Correspondence 

regarding Max 

Rhodenôs claim for 

a prisoner of war 

bonus, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harley 

Richardson 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Harley  

Richardsonôs claim 

for widowôs 

benefits, 1953            

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 4 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James E. 

Richardson 

Correspondence 

regarding James E. 

Richardsonôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Malcolm 

Richardson 

Correspondence 

regarding a special 

dividend Malcolm 

Richardson 

requested from his 

National Service 

Life Insurance 

policy, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Paul C. Richeson Correspondence 

regarding Paul C. 

Richesonôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William W. 

Ridout 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

W. Ridoutôs claim 

for educational 

training under the 

G.I. Bill, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John M. Rimmer Correspondence 

regarding John M. 

Rimmerôs desire to 

continue his 

education under the 

G.I. Bill, 1955  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert G. Roark Correspondence 

regarding Robert G. 

Roarkôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John Henry 

Robbins 

Correspondence 

regarding John 

Henry Robbinsôs 

correct date of 

birth, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Earl Roberts Correspondence 

regarding Earl 

Robertsôs claim for 

disability, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William C. 

Roberts 

Correspondence 

between William C. 

Roberts and Rep. 

Gore regarding a 

$212 subsistence 

allowance owed to 

Mr. Roberts as part 

of the on-the-farm 

training program, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Hubert Robertson Correspondence 

regarding Hubert 

Robertsonôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jose M. 

Rodriguez 

Correspondence 

from Jose M. 

Rodriguez to Sen. 

Gore regarding the 

appeal of his 

involuntary release 

from active duty in 

the Army, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Nelson Rogers Correspondence 

regarding Nelson 

Rogersôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George F. Rose Correspondence 

from Mrs. George 

Rose to Rep. Gore; 

she explained that 

when her husband 

applied for his 

pension, he sent 

their marriage 

certificate and the 

birth certificates of 

their children to the 

Veterans 

Administration; she 

wanted to have the 

records returned to 

her, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Walker F. Rose Correspondence 

from Walker F. 

Rose to Sen.  Gore 

requesting 

reimbursement for 

allotment payments 

that his wife did not 

receive, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Louis N. 

Rowland 

Correspondence 

between R.H. 

Moorman and Rep. 

Gore regarding 

Louis N. Rowlandôs 

interest in changing 

his major from 

electrical 

engineering to 

mathematics, and 

the refusal of the 

Veterans 

Administration to 

allow him to change 

majors, 1952  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William E. Roy Correspondence 

regarding William 

E. Royôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Wilbur G. Ruble Correspondence 

from Mrs. Ethel 

Lynn Ruble, wife of 

Wilbur G. Ruble, to 

Sen. Gore; she 

requested his 

assistance in 

obtaining a 

widowôs pension, 

1954  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Dannie B. 

Russell 

Correspondence 

regarding Dannie B. 

Russellôs claim for 

an increased rating 

for his disability, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Joe Sanders, Sr.  Correspondence 

from Joe Sanders, 

Sr. requesting Sen. 

Goreôs assistance 

with obtaining 

disability pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Joe E. Sanders Correspondence 

from Mrs. Maggie 

Sanders to Sen. 

Gore; she wanted 

his assistance in 

obtaining an 

apportionment of 

her husbandôs (Joe 

E. Sanders) 

disability pension 

for the use of his 

dependent children, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ames M. 

Saunders, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Ames M. 

Saunders, Jr.ôs 

interest in 

purchasing a house 

under the G.I. Bill 

of Rights, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James Ewin 

Savage 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Charles 

Harness to Sen. 

Gore regarding her 

deceased half-

brotherôs (James 

Ewin Savage) 

accrued pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lawrence Savage Correspondence 

regarding Lawrence 

Savageôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Albert Schlageter Correspondence 

regarding Albert 

Schlageterôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Hoover Scott Correspondence 

regarding Hoover 

Scottôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harlon D. Sells Correspondence 

regarding Harlen D. 

Sellsôs request for 

his medical and 

service records, 

1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William L. 

Sensing 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

L. Sensingôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Christopher C. 

Sexton 

Correspondence 

from Oswell S. 

Sexton to Sen. 

Gore; he wrote on 

behalf of Winnie 

Sexton (daughter of 

Christopher C. 

Sexton) who 

wanted to know if 

she could collect on 

her deceased 

fatherôs pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Sam M. Shelton Correspondence 

regarding Sam. M. 

Sheltonôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1955  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 
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Lonnie Shields, 

Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Lonnie 

Shields, Jr.ôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Joseph Jackson 

Shiers 

Correspondence 

regarding Joseph 

Jackson Shiersôs 

request for 

admission to the 

Veterans Hospital 

in Murfreesboro, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 
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James T. 

Stephens 

Correspondence 

regarding James T. 

Stephensôs request 

for a housing loan 

from the Veterans 

Administration, 
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1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert Shirks Correspondence 

from Robert Shirks 

to Rep. Gore 

explaining that he 

wanted the 

Veterans 

Administration to 

review his 

discharge from the 

Army, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Grant Silcox, Jr.  Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Jeane V.L. Silcoxôs 

claim for a widowôs 

pension upon the 

death of her 

husband Grant 

Silcox, Jr., 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Wymer G. Siler Correspondence 

regarding Wymer 

G. Silerôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Haskel R. 

Simmons 

Correspondence 

regarding Haskel R. 

Simmonsôs claim 

for additional on-

farm training, 1951-

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Mack Sims Correspondence 

from Mack Sims to 

Rep. Gore inquiring 

about whether or 

not his pension will 
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he has to pay social 

security and income 

tax, 1951  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert H. Sindle, 

Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Robert H. 

Sindle, Jr.ôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1950 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 
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Leroy Slinkard Correspondence 

regarding Leroy 

Slinkardôs claim for 

a pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 
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B.O. Smallwood Correspondence 

regarding B.O. 

Smallwoodôs 

request for 

hospitalization in a 
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1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 
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Charlie W. Smith Correspondence 

regarding Charlie 

W. Smithôs 

application for 
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a Veteransô 
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1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 
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Dale C. Smith, 

Jr. 

Correspondence 

regarding Dale C. 

Smith, Jr.ôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John Frank 

Smith, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding John 

Frank Smith, Jrôs 

claim for prisoner 

of war benefits, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Fred Hooper 

Smith 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. Fred 

Hooper Smithôs 

claim for a widowôs 

pension upon her 

husbandôs death, 

1952  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Fred Smith Correspondence 

regarding Fred 

Smithôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1951 (not the same 

Fred Smith as the 

one listed above) 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

L.D. Smith Correspondence 

regarding L.O. 

Smithôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Leo C. Smith Correspondence 

regarding Leo C. 

Smithôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Paul W. Smith Correspondence 

regarding claim for 

a special dividend 

from his National 

Service Life 

Insurance policy, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Tom Elmer 

Smith 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Gladys 

Evelyn Dickey 

requesting payment 

of her deceased 

brother Tom Elmer 

Smithôs insurance 

in one lump sum, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William E. Smith Correspondence 

from Nathan C. 

Anderson to Sen. 

Gore; Mr. Anderson 

requested that Sen. 

Gore speak with the 

Veterans 

Administration 

about allowing 

William E. Smith to 

return to work at 

the Mountain Home 

Veterans Center, 

1955   

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Stephen E. 

Smyth 

Correspondence 

regarding Stephen 

E. Smythôs claim 

for an increase in 

disability pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Raleigh P. 

Smythe 

Correspondence 

regarding Raleigh 

P. Smytheôs need 

for hospitalization 

in the Veteransô 

Hospital, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Newcomb G. 

Solomon 

Correspondence 

regarding 

Newcomb G. 

Solomonôs claim 

for an increase in 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Everett Speer Correspondence 

regarding Everett 

Speerôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Donald Spencer Correspondence 

regarding Donald 

Spencerôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Earl C. Spurlin Correspondence 

regarding Earl C. 

Spurlinôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Capt. John E. 

Stephens 

Correspondence 

regarding Capt. 

John E. Stephensôs 

claim for 

mustering-out pay, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Leon Stevens Correspondence 

from  Leon Stevens 

to Rep. Gore 

requesting 

assistance with the 

payment of his 

subsistence 

allowance, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Willie E. Stevens Correspondence 

from Mrs. Willie 

Gray Stevens to 

Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining a 

widowôs pension 

upon the death of 

her husband, Willie 

E. Stevens, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clarence C. 

Stevenson 

Correspondence 

from Clarence C. 

Stevenson to Sen. 

Gore requesting a 

certified copy of his 

certificate of 

discharge from the 

Marine Corps, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George W. 

Stewart 

Correspondence 

regarding George 

W. Stewartôs 

disability claim 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Leslie P. Stinson  Correspondence 

from Leslie P. 

Stinson to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in 

finding 

employment, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Gaston H. Stone Correspondence 

regarding Gaston H. 

Stoneôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James L. 

Stooksbury 

Correspondence  

regarding the 

reinstatement of 

Jame L. 

Stooksburyôs 

disability pension, 

1952  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William S. 

Stuard 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

S. Stuardôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Woodrow 

Stubblefield  

Correspondence 

regarding the 

reinstatement of 

Woodrow 

Stubblefieldôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ralph W. Sturgis Correspondence 

regarding Ralph W. 

Sturgisôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles F. Stutz Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

F. Stutzôs request 

for assistance in 

obtaining admission 

into the Veteransô 

Hospital in 

Nashville, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Marvin Summers Correspondence 

regarding Marvin 

Summersôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Herbert Swafford Correspondence 

regarding Herbert 

Swaffordôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James B. Swain Correspondence 

from  James B. 

Swain to Sen. Gore 

requesting his 

assistance in 

obtaining a 

replacement 

pension check for a 

check that was 

stolen in the mail, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Fred L. Swift Correspondence 

regarding Fred L. 

Swiftôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1952  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Andrew Jackson 

Talley 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Ethel 

Talley to Sen. Gore 

requesting his 

assistance in having 

her son Andrew 

Jackson Talley 

admitted to a 

Veterans Hospital, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Holman R. 

Tanner 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. J.E. 

Tanner to Sen. Gore 

requesting his 

assistance in having 

her son Holman R. 

Tanner admitted to 

a Veterans Hospital, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ben F. Tarpley Correspondence 

regarding Ben. F. 

Tarpleyôs 

application for 

Veteranôs 

Preference, 1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James F. Taylor, 

Jr.  

Correspondence 

from James F. 

Taylor, Jr. to Sen. 

Sore regarding his 

eligibility for 

education at Steed 

College of 

Technology in 

Johnson City, 

Tennessee under 

the Korean G.I. 

Bill, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Chester A. Teal Correspondence 

regarding Chester 

A. Tealôs claim for 

an increase in his 

disability pension, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Billy J. Teeple Correspondence 

regarding Billy J. 

Teepleôs claim for 

an increase in his 

disability pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Fred Thomas Correspondence 

regarding Fred 

Thomasôs claim for 

an increase in his 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Will Thomason Correspondence 

regarding the 

reinstatement of 

Mr. Willie 

Thomasonôs 

widowôs pension; 

widow of Will 

Thomason, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Dr. John B. 

Thomison 

Correspondence 

from Arthur D. 

Reed to Sen. Gore 

on behalf of John B. 

Thomison; Mr. 

Reed requested that 

Sen. Gore contact 

the Veterans 

Administration to 

inquire about the 

delay in paying Mr. 

Thomison his 

dividend payment 

as well as inquiring 

about the location 

of Mr. Thomisonôs 

insurance records, 

1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clabron Tidwell Correspondence 

regarding Clabron 

Tidwellôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1954-1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Richard Tippett 

(name is spelled 

three ways: 

Tippett, Tippit, 

Tippitt) 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Johnnie Tippettôs 

request for 

reimbursement 

from the Veterans 

Administration for 

doctorôs bills and 

funeral expenses 

incurred while 

taking care of her 

father-in-law 

Richard Tippett, a 

Civil War veteran 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Capt. Thomas H. 

Tomes, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Capt. 

Thomas H. Tomes, 

Jr.ôs request to 

remain in the Army 

and retain his rank 

as Captain, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William H. 

Treadwell, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding William 

H. Treadwell, Jr.ôs 

National Life 

Insurance policy; 

his policy lapsed 

even though he had 

canceled checks 

showing payments, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Milum N. Trent Correspondence 

regarding Milum N. 

Trentôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Virgil Tuck Correspondence 

from Mrs. Lillie 

Tuck to Sen. Gore 

regarding her 

deceased son Virgil 

Tuckôs insurance 

policy and a dispute 

over the 

beneficiary, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James B. 

Upchurch 

Correspondence 

regarding James B. 

Upchurchôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Andrew J. 

Vanhoy 

Correspondence 

regarding Andrew 

J. Vanhoyôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John D. Vann Correspondence 

regarding John D. 

Vannôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Martin D. Vanoy Correspondence 

from Marshall 

James Vanoy to 

Rep. Gore 

regarding his 

deceased brother 

Martin D. Vanoyôs 

insurance policy 

and a dispute over 

the beneficiary, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

A.Q. Verble Correspondence 

from A.Q. Verble to 

Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining a home 

loan through the 

Veterans 

Administration, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Billy R. Vinson Correspondence 

regarding Billy R. 

Vinsonôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 5 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Claude L. 

Voorhies 

Correspondence 

regarding Claude L. 

Voorhiesôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Herman P. 

Waddell 

Correspondence 

regarding Herman 

P. Waddellôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

W.E. Walker Correspondence 

regarding W.E. 

Walkerôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Marvin C. 

Wallick 

Correspondence 

regarding Marvin 

C. Wallickôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John Henry Ward Correspondence 

regarding John 

Henry Wardôs 

request to be 

admitted to the 

Kennedy Veterans 

Hospital, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Edgar L. Warren Correspondence 

regarding Edgar L. 

Warrenôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Reglon V. 

Warren 

Correspondence 

regarding Reglon 

V. Warrenôs request 

for hospitalization 

in the Murfreesboro 

Veterans Hospital, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Dasker Watson Correspondence 

regarding Dasker 

Watsonôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ray L. Watson Correspondence 

regarding Ray L. 

Watsonôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert L. Watson Correspondence 

regarding Robert L. 

Watsonôs disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Wyatt J. Weakely Correspondence 

regarding Wyatt J. 

Weakelyôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Herbert Webb Correspondence 

regarding Herbert 

Webbôs claim for 

nonservice-

connected pension, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William C. Webb Correspondence 

from William C. 

Webb to Sen. Gore 

requesting that the 

Veterans 

Administration 

correct his military 

records, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Hammon 

Webster 

Correspondence 

regarding Hammon 

Websterôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Homer Kenneth 

Weese, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding the delay 

of Homer Kenneth 

Weese, Jr.ôs war 

claim, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William M. 

Welsh (served in 

the Army as 

Thomas L. Jones)  

Correspondence 

from Eugene J. 

Welsh to Rep. 

Gore; He requested 

that Rep. Gore 

assist his brother 

William M. Welsh 

in being admitted to 

a Veteransô 

Hospital for 

treatment; William 

M. Welsh also 

served in the Army 

under the name of 

Thomas L. Jones, 

1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lowell T. 

Wherry 

Correspondence 

from Lowell T. 

Wherry to Sen. 

Gore regarding 

dental treatment he 

believed he was 

supposed to receive 

from the Veteransô 

Hospital, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Bascum T. White Correspondence 

from Bascum T. 

White to Sen. Gore; 

he requested Sen. 

Goreôs assistance in 

having his disability 

pension increased, 

1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Henry C.E. 

White 

Correspondence 

regarding Henry 

C.E. Whiteôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lloyd D. White Correspondence 

from Lloyd D. 

White to Sen. Gore 

requesting that his 

pension be 

reinstated, 1954  

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 6 

Folder 1  

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Gardner 

Whitlock 

Correspondence 

regarding Gardner 

Whitlockôs request 

for a copy of form 

553, ñNotice of 

Separation from the 

U.S. Naval Serviceò 

so that he can apply 

for a home loan 

through the 

Veterans 

Administration, 

1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Elmer D. 

Whittaker 

Correspondence 

regarding Elmer D. 

Whittakerôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Billy M. Wilhite  Correspondence 

regarding Billy M. 

Wilhiteôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Audie I. 

Wilkerson 

Correspondence 

regarding Audie I. 

Wilkersonôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1954 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Edward J. 

Williams 

Correspondence 

regarding Edward J. 

Williamsôs request 

for admission to the 

Veteransô 

Administration 

Center in Mountain 

Home, Tennessee, 

1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Fred Williams, 

Jr.  

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Parthenia 

Williams, wife of 

veteran Fred 

Williams, Jr.,  to 

Sen. Gore;  she 

requested Sen. 

Goreôs assistance in 

obtaining financial 

aid from the 

Veterans 

Administration, 

1953  

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lindley Williams Correspondence 

regarding a delay in 

Lindley Williamsôs 

National Service 

Life Insurance 

dividend, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Marion E. 

Williams 

Correspondence 

regarding Marion E. 

Williamsôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William H. 

Wilmoth 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

H. Wilmothôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Raymond E. 

Wirt, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Raymond 

E. Wirt, Jr.ôs claim 

for training 

benefits, 1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Howard D. 

Woodard 

Correspondence 

regarding Howard 

D. Woodardôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Sgt. William H. 

Woodley 

Correspondence 

regarding Sgt. 

William H. 

Woodleyôs claim 

for the 

reimbursement of 

Soldiersô Deposit 

payments, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Homer F. 

Wooten 

Correspondence 

regarding Homer F. 

Wootenôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1951 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John R. Word Correspondence 

regarding John R. 

Wordôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William E. 

Wright 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

E. Wrightôs claim 

for disability 

pension, 1952 

1949-

1955 

2015 



Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James F. Young Correspondence 

from James F. 

Young to Sen. 

Gore; Mr. Young 

requested that the 

Veterans 

Administration help 

him with his claim 

for dental work, 

1953 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Unnamed veteran 

(letter written by 

Mrs. M.H. 

Neely) 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. M.H. 

Neely to Sen. Gore; 

Mrs. Neely inquired 

about benefits 

available to 

veterans, 1955 

1949-

1955 

2015 

Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Owen S. 

Alexander 

Correspondence 

regarding Owen S. 

Alexanderôs request 

to be readmitted to 

Mountain Home, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jesse W. 

Anderson 

Correspondence 

from Jesse W. 

Anderson to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in having 

his Bad Conduct 

discharge changed 

to an Honorable 

discharge, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles W. 

Arnett, Jr.  

Correspondence 

from Charles W. 

Arnett, Jr.  to Sen. 

Gore; Mr. Arnett 

discussed his need 

for a complete 

physical 

examination 

through the 

Veterans 

Administration so 

they could identify 

his health concerns, 

1956  

1956 2016 



Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clifford Dennis 

Atkinson 

Correspondence 

regarding Clifford 

Dennis Atkinsonôs 

claim for a 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James P. 

Atkinson 

Correspondence 

regarding James P. 

Atkinsonôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1955-1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Otis G. Bancroft Correspondence 

from Dwight L. 

McReynolds to Sen. 

Gore on behalf of 

Mrs. Alberta O. 

Baker; discusses 

Veterans 

Administration 

Regulation 5321 

(B) requiring the 

Chief Attorney to 

instruct legal 

custodians to invest 

all funds from the 

Veterans 

Administration not 

needed for current 

support of the 

beneficiary; Mrs. 

Baker, Jo Marie 

Bancroftôs 

guardian, believed 

she was required to 

invest the funds in 

U.S. savings bonds, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jack Barrett Correspondence 

regarding Jack 

Barrettôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Howard Glenn 

Bennett 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Mamie M. 

Bennettôs claim for 

a death pension; she 

was the widow of 

Howard Glenn 

Bennett, 1956 

1956 2016 



Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles H. Berry Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

H. Berryôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1955-1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Edward C. 

Bethune 

Correspondence 

from Edward C. 

Bethune to Sen. 

Gore; Mr. Bethune 

explained that he 

wanted to re-enlist 

in the Army and 

have the Review 

Board of the Army 

review his 

discharge, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Alphonzo E. 

Black 

Correspondence 

from Alphonzo E. 

Black to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

information on 

regulations and 

directives covering 

medical and 

disability benefits 

available to World 

War II veterans, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lewis C. Brown Correspondence 

regarding Lewis C. 

Brownôs claim for 

an increase in his 

disability rating, 

1955-1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Everett Burton Correspondence 

regarding Everett 

Burtonôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Herbert Calvert Correspondence 

regarding Herbert 

Calvertôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 



Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Troy Lee 

Chambers 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Floyd 

Chambers to Sen. 

Gore on behalf of 

her son Troy Lee 

Chambers; Mrs. 

Chambers requested 

Sen. Goreôs 

assistance in 

helping her son to 

obtain a pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Frederick P. 

Cherry 

Correspondence 

regarding Frederick 

P. Cherryôs request 

for reinstatement of 

his loan eligibility 

through the 

Veterans 

Administration, 

1955-1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Herman S. 

Chesteen 

Correspondence 

regarding Herman 

S. Chesteenôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jesse L.R. 

Condra 

Correspondence 

regarding Jesse 

L.R. Condraôs 

claim for a 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Gordon Crouch Correspondence 

regarding Gordon 

Crouchôs 

application for 

outpatient dental 

treatment, 1956  

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Earl D. 

Davenport 

Correspondence 

regarding Earl D. 

Davenportôs 

educational 

enrollment under 

the G.I. Bill, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Austin Horace 

Davis 

Correspondence 

regarding Austin 

Horace Davisôs 

claim for disability 

compensation, 

1955-1956 

1956 2016 



Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Gene Douglas Correspondence 

from John H. 

Harrington 

(Legislative 

Assistant to Sen. 

Gore) to Gene 

Douglas; Mr. 

Harrington 

informed Mr. 

Douglas that he 

would need to 

submit his birth 

records to the 

Veterans 

Administration 

before they would 

pay his claim; the 

purpose of Mr. 

Douglasôs claim is 

not addressed in the 

correspondence, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lloyd Earp Correspondence 

regarding Lloyd 

Earpôs claim to 

have his disability 

rating increased, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert A. 

Edmonds 

Correspondence 

from Max Friedman 

to Sen. Gore 

requesting that he 

speak with the 

Veterans Hospital 

in Murfreesboro 

about admitting 

Robert A. Edmonds 

to the hospital, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William R. 

Fitzgerald 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

R. Fitzgeraldôs 

claim for a 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Virgil Frye Correspondence 

regarding Virgil 

Fryeôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 



Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Richard Moore 

Garner 

Correspondence 

regarding Richard 

Moore Garnerôs 

claim for a 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Cecil A. Gilliam Correspondence 

regarding Cecil A. 

Gilliamôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1955-1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James M. 

Goodwin 

Correspondence 

regarding James M. 

Goodwinôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1955-1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John S. Guinn Correspondence 

from Dr. John H. 

Lillard to Sen. Gore 

requesting that the 

Veterans 

Administration 

reimburse John S. 

Guinn for medical 

treatment, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Dorcas A. Hall Correspondence 

regarding Miss 

Dorcas A. Hallôs 

claim for a 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

David Harroway Correspondence 

regarding David 

Harrowayôs request 

for a copy of his 

Army service 

records, 1956  

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Kendrith R. 

Harwell 

Correspondence 

from Kendrith R. 

Harwell to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in having 

his disability 

compensation 

reinstated, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Houston Hatley Correspondence 

regarding Houston 

Hatleyôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 



Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clyde Hickman Correspondence 

regarding Clyde 

Hickmanôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Stewart Hill Correspondence 

regarding Stewart 

Hillôs request for 

documentary 

evidence that he 

could use to obtain 

disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John Henry 

Hodges 

Correspondence 

regarding John 

Henry Hodgesôs 

request for 

hospitalization in 

the Murfreesboro 

Veterans Hospital, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John L. Hood Correspondence 

regarding John L. 

Hoodôs claim for 

Spanish American 

War pension, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Mose Houston Correspondence 

from Mose Houston 

to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in re-

establishing his 

disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Henry H. 

Huggins 

Correspondence 

regarding Henry H. 

Hugginsôs claim for 

an increase in his 

disability rating, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lonnie F. Hutton Correspondence 

regarding Lonnie F. 

Huttonôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 



Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Henry Jackson Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Olerine Jacksonôs 

claim for a widowô 

s pension in the 

name of her 

husband, Henry 

Jackson, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Paul P. Jackson Correspondence 

regarding the 

reinstatement of 

Paul R. Jacksonôs 

pension, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Roscoe L. 

Jenkins 

Correspondence 

regarding Roscoe L. 

Jenkinsôs request 

for a copy of 

Veteransôs Bill 141 

of the 73
rd
 Congress 

on ñStatutory 

Award for Arrested 

Tuberculosisò, 1956  

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John E. Jones Correspondence 

from Sen. Gore to 

the Veterans 

Administration 

requesting that they 

send John E. Jones 

a Veteransô 

Administration 

Form I-9, 

Claimantôs Appeal 

to the Administrator 

of Veterans Affairs, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Edward J. Keen Correspondence 

regarding Edward J. 

Keenôs application 

for disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Herbert E. 

Kilgore 

Correspondence 

regarding Herbert 

E. Kilgoreôs claim 

for an increase in 

his disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 



Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert Lee 

Kimbrough 

Correspondence 

from Robert Lee 

Kinbrough to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance with his 

claim for the 

Veterans 

Administration to 

reimburse him for 

hospitalization and 

surgery at a non-

Veteransô Hospital, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James C. 

Kincannon, Jr.  

Correspondence 

from J.C. 

Kincannon to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in 

securing 

Government Life 

Insurance for his 

son James C. 

Kincannon, Jr., 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 6 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jerry D. Kizer Correspondence 

from Capt. Marshall 

E. Dornin to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in 

locating the doctor 

who operated on 

Jerry D. Kizer at 

Iwo Jima, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Joseph F. Lane  Correspondence 

regarding Joseph F. 

Laneôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Kyle Laughner Correspondence 

regarding Kyle 

Laughnerôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1956 

1956 2016 



Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James Shelby 

Lee 

Correspondence 

from Miss Ellan 

Lee to Sen. Gore; 

she wanted to know 

if she could draw 

her stepmotherôs 

pension; her 

stepmother drew a  

pension on Miss 

Leeôs brother James 

Shelby Lee, 1956  

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John N. Lindner Correspondence 

regarding John N. 

Lindnerôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert L. Long Correspondence 

from James P. 

Brown to Sen. Gore  

regarding Robert L. 

Longôs need for 

hospitalization at 

the Murfreesboro 

Veterans Hospital, 

1954-1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Frederick  G. 

Lowe 

Correspondence 

regarding Frederick 

G. Loweôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Mack William 

Marcum 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Vinnie Marcumôs 

claim for death 

benefits; she was 

the widow of Mack 

William Marcum, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Walter R. 

Madewell 

Correspondence 

regarding Walter R. 

Madewellôs claim 

for disability 

compensation, 1956  

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James G. Malone Correspondence 

regarding James G. 

Maloneôs request 

for additional 

training under the 

G.I. Bill, 1956 

1956 2016 



Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles B. 

Matlock 

Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

B. Matlockôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Chester C. 

McCall 

Correspondence 

regarding Chester 

C. McCallôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert D. 

McClure 

Correspondence 

regarding Robert D. 

McClureôs medical 

treatment; his 

parents Mr. and 

Mrs. Zack McClure 

wanted Robert 

McClure to be 

transferred to a 

Veterans Hospital 

closer to his home, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Frank W. 

Beardsley 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Emma 

McDaniel to Sen. 

Gore requesting his 

assistance in 

locating World War 

I veteran Frank W. 

Beardsley, 1956  

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Herdis J. 

McKenzie 

Correspondence: 

Mrs. Calalla C. 

McKenzie and her 

husband L. Rannah 

McKenzie were the 

beneficiaries of 

Herdis J. 

McKenzieôs life 

insurance policy; 

upon L. Rannah 

McKenzieôs death, 

insurance payments 

stopped; Mrs. 

McKenzie wanted 

to know if she 

could receive 

payments from the 

insurance, 1956 

1956 2016 



Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James R.L. 

Miller  

Correspondence 

regarding James 

R.L. Millerôs 

hospitalization and 

his medical 

condition, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

B.F. Moffitt Correspondence 

regarding B.F. 

Moffittôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Walter H. Moore Correspondence 

regarding the re-

instatement of 

Walter H. Mooreôs 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles W. 

Morrison 

Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

W. Morrisonôs 

claim for a 

disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harry T. Mosley Correspondence 

regarding Harry T. 

Mosleyôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ruby M. Noblitt Correspondence 

regarding Miss 

Ruby M. Noblittôs 

claim for an 

increased disability 

rating; 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles H. 

Oglesby 

Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

H. Oglesbyôs 

interest in 

purchasing a home 

with a G.I. loan, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Freeman 

Overstreet 

Correspondence 

regarding Freeman 

Overstreetôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1956 

1956 2016 



Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Delbert O. Parker Correspondence 

from Delbert O. 

Parker to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in being 

admitted to a 

Veterans Hospital 

for an operation, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ben. W. Peeples Correspondence 

regarding Ben W. 

Peeplesôs request 

for hospitalization 

in a Veterans 

Hospital, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William A. Perry Correspondence 

regarding William 

A. Perryôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John J. Phillips Correspondence 

regarding John J. 

Phillipsôs admission 

to the Veterans 

Hospital, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Malcolm N. 

Phillips 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Malcolm 

N. Phillips to Sen. 

Gore on behalf of 

her husband; she 

requested Sen. 

Goreôs assistance in 

having her 

husbandôs disability 

compensation 

increased, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Dallas C. Pickett Correspondence 

regarding Dallas C. 

Pickettôs eligibility 

for training under 

Public Law 346, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Carl Pitcock Correspondence 

regarding Carl 

Pitcockôs claim for 

an increased 

disability rating, 

1956 

1956 2016 



Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jessie L. Poston Correspondence 

from Jessie L. 

Poston to Sen. Gore 

requesting that the 

Veterans 

Administration 

schedule him for a 

physical 

examination to see 

if he is eligible for 

an increase in his 

disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Nathan L. 

Presnell 

Correspondence 

regarding Nathan L. 

Presnellôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Herschel H. 

Rienhart 

Correspondence 

regarding Herschel 

H. Rienhartôs claim 

for a disability 

pension and his 

request for 

hospitalization in a 

Veterans Hospital, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lonnie S. 

Robinson, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Lonnie S. 

Robinson, Jr.ôs 

request for an 

increase in 

disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James A. Sain Correspondence 

from Hence Sain to 

Sen. Gore 

requesting pension 

benefits as the 

dependent parent of 

his deceased son, 

James A. Sain, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Leo. F. 

Schwendiman 

Correspondence 

regarding Leo. F. 

Schwendimanôs 

claim for a 

Pennsylvania State 

Bonus, 1956  

1956 2016 



Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Paul C. Sims Correspondence 

from Paul C. Sims 

to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

reinstating his loan 

privileges, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Aaron Smith Correspondence 

regarding Aaron 

Smithôs need for 

hospitalization in a 

Veterans Hospital, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Phillip D. Smith Correspondence 

from William C. 

Walkup to Sen. 

Gore on behalf of 

Mrs. Ann Williams 

Smith who wanted 

to know if her 

minor son was 

entitled to any 

insurance benefits 

from her deceased 

ex-husband, Phillip 

D. Smith, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Dino P. Sorani  Correspondence 

regarding Dino P. 

Soraniôs claim for  

disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Leonard Stanley 

(name is also 

written as Lenard 

Stanley) 

Correspondence 

regarding Leonard 

Stanleyôs claim for 

a pension for 

serving in the 

Spanish American 

War, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Sedley B. Tabor Correspondence 

regarding Sedley B. 

Taborôs claim for 

an increase in 

disability 

compensation, 1956  

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Basil G. Taylor Correspondence 

regarding Basil G. 

Taylorôs eligibility 

for hospitalization 

at a Veterans 

Hospital, 1956 

1956 2016 



Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George B. Taylor Correspondence 

regarding George 

B. Taylorôs desire 

to purchase a home 

under the program 

for paraplegic 

veterans, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Paul C. Thomas Correspondence 

regarding Paul C. 

Thomasôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John E. 

Thomason 

Correspondence 

regarding John E. 

Thomasonôs claim 

for disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James Edward 

Towne 

Correspondence 

regarding James 

Edward Towneôs 

eligibility for Loan 

Guaranty benefits, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Martin Woodrow 

Tucker 

Correspondence 

regarding Martin 

Woodrow Tuckerôs 

claim for disability 

benefits, 1956  

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Shelby O. Turner Correspondence 

regarding Shelby O. 

Turnerôs request to 

take a medical 

course under the 

G.I. Bill, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Walter A. 

Underwood 

Correspondence 

regarding Walter A. 

Underwoodôs claim 

for additional 

training under the 

G.I. Bill, 1956 

1956 2016 



Box 7 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Mary Vaughan 

(her husband was 

a veteran, name 

unidentified) 

Correspondence 

from Mrs.  Mary 

Vaughan to Senator 

Gore; in her letter 

she discussed the 

limited benefits 

available to 

veterans and asked 

that Sen. Gore 

support bills in 

favor of veterans, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Willie J. Ward, 

Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Willie J. 

Ward, Jr.ôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Grady E. 

Webster 

Correspondence 

from Grady E. 

Webster to Sen. 

Gore; Mr. Webster 

requested that the 

senator write an 

attorney to assist 

with his claim, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Mark M. Wiener Correspondence 

regarding the 

reinstatement of 

Mark M. Wienerôs 

G.I. Insurance, 

1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Johnnie W. 

Wilkins (name is 

also written as 

Johnny Williams 

Wilkins) 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Bertha M. 

Wilkinsôs eligibility 

to receive Johnnie 

W. Wilkinsôs 

insurance benefits 

although she was 

only his sister-in-

law, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William K. 

Williams 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

K. Williamsôs claim 

for disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 



Box 7 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clyde 

Winningham  

Correspondence 

regarding Clyde 

Winninghamôs 

claim for disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles A. 

Wright 

Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

A. Wrightôs claim 

for disability 

compensation, 1956 

1956 2016 

Box 7 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

DeWitt T. Acee Correspondence 

regarding DeWitt T. 

Aceeôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William Isaac 

Adkinson 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

Isaac Adkinsonôs 

appeal of his 

dishonorable 

discharge from the 

Army; he was later 

granted an 

honorable 

discharge, 1957-

1958  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Willie Allen Correspondence 

regarding Willie 

Allenôs disability 

claim, 1949-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

David F. 

Ammons 

Correspondence 

regarding David F. 

Ammons claim for 

an increased 

disability rating, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Fred D. 

Anderson 

Correspondence 

regarding Fred D. 

Andersonôs claim 

for a pension, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George W. 

Anderson 

Correspondence 

regarding George 

W. Andersonôs 

claim for a pension, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 7 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Allen A. 

Appleton 

Correspondence 

regarding Allen A. 

Appletonôs claim 

for an increase in 

his disability 

compensation, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John A. Archer Correspondence 

regarding John A. 

Archerôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jake T. 

Armstrong 

Correspondence 

from William 

Wicker, Dean of the 

College of Law at 

the University of 

Tennessee, to Sen. 

Gore; Mr. Wicker 

explained that 

veteran Jake T. 

Armstrong had 

changed his 

program of study 

from flight training 

to law studies. Mr. 

Armstrong wanted 

to know if he would 

still be eligible for 

financial assistance 

under the G.I. Bill, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clyde T. Arnold Correspondence 

from Janie B. 

Arnold to Sen. 

Gore; she wanted to 

know if it was 

possible to receive a 

lump sum 

settlement as the 

beneficiary of her 

deceased husbandôs 

National Service 

Life Insurance; her 

husband was Clyde 

T. Arnold, 1957-

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 7 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Henry S. Ashley Correspondence 

regarding Henry S. 

Ashleyôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Hubert H. Axley Correspondence 

regarding Hubert H. 

Axleyôs request that 

his Army records be 

corrected, 1957-

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Leslie C. Baggett Correspondence 

regarding Leslie C. 

Baggettôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Russell M. 

Balderson 

Correspondence 

regarding Russell 

M. Baldersonôs 

claim for a 

reinstatement of his 

disability benefits, 

1957-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George F. 

Bamberg 

Correspondence 

regarding George F. 

Bambergôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1956-1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

L.E. Barger Correspondence 

regarding L.E. 

Bargerôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Greely Barnes Correspondence 

regarding Greely 

Barnesôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James P. Barnett Correspondence 

regarding James P. 

Barnettôs request to 

be admitted to the 

Murfreesboro 

Veterans Hospital, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 7 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William Edward 

Barton 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

Edward Bartonôs 

claim for a 

disability pension, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Bedford Bass Correspondence 

regarding Willie W. 

Bassôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William H. Bates Correspondence 

regarding William 

H. Batesôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jimmie Beaird, 

Jr. 

Correspondence 

regarding Jimmie 

Beaird, Jr.ôs 

application for 

correction of his 

military records, 

1959   

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clinton Aubrey 

Beard 

Correspondence 

regarding Clinton 

Aubrey Beardôs 

claim for disability 

benefits, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 7 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Horton Lamar 

Bearden 

Correspondence 

from Malcolm C. 

Tarver to Sen. Gore 

on behalf of Horton 

Lamar Bearden; 

Mr. Bearden 

wanted to know if 

he could reenlist in 

the army after being 

discharged, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James B. 

Beckham 

Correspondence 

regarding James B. 

Beckhamôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lyle M. Beckner Correspondence 

regarding Lyle M. 

Becknerôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1959  

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lawrence V. 

Belew 

Correspondence 

regarding Lawrence 

V. Belewôs claim 

for an increase in 

his disability 

benefits, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Green B. Benford Correspondence 

regarding Green B. 

Benfordôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Gordon D. 

Bennett 

Correspondence 

regarding Gordon 

D. Bennettôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles Benson  Correspondence 

from Doc Benson to 

Sen. Gore on behalf 

of his brother 

Charles Benson; 

Mr. Charles Benson 

was requesting 

assistance in being 

admitted to the 

Veterans Hospital 

in Nashville, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George Gilbert 

Benson 

Correspondence 

regarding George 

Gilbert Bensonôs 

claim for disability 

benefits, 1958  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William C. 

Berryhill 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

C. Berryhillôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Henry Bilbrey  Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Bobbie Bilbreyôs 

claim for widowôs 

pension and a burial 

allowance; she was 

the widow of Henry 

Bilbrey, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George M. 

Binkley 

Correspondence 

regarding George 

M. Binkleyôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Thomas Edward 

Birdwell  

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Rebecca 

Flat Selestow to 

Sen. Gore; she 

needed assistance in 

finding information 

about her 

grandfather Thomas 

Edward Birdwell in 

order to establish 

her identity in an 

auxiliary for the 

Veterans 

Administration in 

Michigan, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William D. 

Black, Jr. 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

D. Black, Jr.ôs 

claim for disability 

benefits, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Frontie 

Blankenship 

Correspondence 

regarding Frontie 

Blankenshipôs 

claim for disability 

benefits, 1961 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William A. 

Blankenship 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

A. Blankenshipôs 

claim for disability 

benefits, 1959-1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Hugh C. Blanton Correspondence 

from Hugh C. 

Blanton regarding 

construction 

problems with a 

home he purchased 

with a Veteransô 

Administration 

loan, 1957  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Marion W. Block Correspondence 

regarding Marion 

W. Blockôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Alexander 

Boselah 

Correspondence 

regarding 

Alexander 

Boselahôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 8 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Savage Boles, Jr. Correspondence 

regarding Savage 

Boles, Jr.ôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Enloe Bomar Correspondence 

regarding Enloe 

Bomarôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Fred C. Boswell Correspondence 

regarding  Fred C. 

Boswellôs claim for 

educational 

assistance under the 

G.I. Bill, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Rufus J. Bouler Correspondence 

from Rufus J. 

Boulerôs application 

for hospitalization 

at the Memphis 

Veteransô Hospital, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

W. Kerby 

Bowling 

Correspondence 

from W. Kerby 

Bowling requesting 

that his educational 

training be covered 

by the Veterans 

Administration, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James G. 

Bowman, Jr. 

Correspondence 

regarding James G. 

Bowman, Jr.ôs 

overdue training 

allowance check, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Kenneth R. 

Bowman  

Correspondence 

from Kenneth R. 

Bowman to Sen. 

Gore requesting his 

assistance in 

obtaining travel pay 

reimbursement 

from the Air Force 

as well as a 

hardship discharge, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 8 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John Joseph 

Boyd 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Mary 

Boyd to Sen. Gore 

on behalf of John 

Joseph Boyd who 

sought admission to 

the Veterans 

Hospital in 

Murfreesboro, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Tom Boyle Correspondence 

between William G. 

Allen, 

Administrative 

Assistant to Sen. 

Gore, and Billy 

Martin Young; Mr. 

Young inquired as 

to whether or not 

Mr. Tom Boyleôs 

son Jerry was 

entitled to benefits 

through the 

Veteranôs 

Administration 

because of his 

fatherôs disability, 

1957   

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jess L. Breece Correspondence 

from Mrs. Betty J. 

Breece requesting 

information 

regarding her 

husband, Jess L. 

Breeceôs discharge 

from the Army, 

1957  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Andrew W. 

Bragg 

Correspondence 

regarding Andrew 

W. Braggôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James W. 

Brewington 

Correspondence 

regarding James W. 

Brewingtonôs claim 

for disability 

compensation, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Wilbur J. Brimm Correspondence 

regarding Wilbur J. 

Brimmôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Vernon Brinkley Correspondence 

from Mrs. Verner 

Lee Brinkley 

Anderson 

requesting 

information 

regarding her 

entitlement to 

benefits upon her 

father Vernon 

Brinkleyôs death, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Baxter U. Brown Correspondence 

regarding Baxter U. 

Brownôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1954-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Florence R. 

Brown 

Correspondence 

regarding Miss 

Florence R. 

Brownôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Hubert R. Brown Correspondence 

regarding Hubert R. 

Brownôs claim for 

increased disability 

benefits, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lee W. Brown Correspondence 

regarding Lee W. 

Brownôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William A. 

Buchanan 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

A. Buchananôs 

claim for an 

increase in 

disability benefits, 

1960  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ray Burd Correspondence 

regarding Ray 

Burdôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

J.B. Burnett Correspondence 

regarding J.B. 

Burnettôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James C. Burnett Correspondence 

regarding James C. 

Burnettôs claim for 

an increase in 

disability benefits, 

1957  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Fred Burton Correspondence 

regarding Fred 

Burtonôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John D. Butler Correspondence 

regarding John D. 

Butlerôs delayed 

pension check, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Stith M. Cain Correspondence 

regarding Stith M. 

Cainôs claim to 

restore his disability 

benefits, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lige H. Caldwell Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Sarah R. Caldwellôs 

claim for an 

increase in death 

benefits upon the 

death of her son, 

Lige H. Caldwell, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George T. Camp Correspondence 

regarding George T. 

Campôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Elmer L. 

Campbell 

Correspondence 

regarding Elmer L. 

Campbellôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Howard Cannon Correspondence 

from Mrs. Martha 

Kaye Cannon 

requesting that her 

husband Howard 

Cannon receive 

disability benefits, 

1964 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Arlie G. Carey Correspondence 

regarding Arlie G. 

Careyôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William S. 

Carloss 

Correspondence 

regarding the 

disability benefits 

of William S. 

Carloss, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles L. Carr Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

L. Carrôs claim for 

an increase in 

disability benefits, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James Earl Carr Correspondence 

regarding James 

Earl Carrôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ottis F. Carr Correspondence 

regarding the 

taxability of 

dependency 

compensation Mrs. 

Sue B. Carr and her 

children received 

upon the death of 

Ottis F. Carr, 1956-

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Willis S. Carr Correspondence 

regarding Willis S. 

Carrôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1964 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jessie Carter Correspondence 

from Mr. O.H. 

Perry to Sen. Gore 

on behalf of World 

War I veteran Jessie 

Carter; Mr. Carter 

needed assistance in 

obtaining his 

discharge record 

and medical records 

from the Army in 

order to file a claim 

for veteranôs 

benefits, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ulysses L. Carter Correspondence 

regarding Ulysses 

L. Carterôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John Chastain Correspondence 

regarding John 

Chastainôs 

disability claim, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Edgar Cheatham Correspondence 

regarding the 

restoration of Edgar 

Cheathamôs 

disability benefits, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James Walter 

Cherry  

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Forestine 

Cherry to Sen. Gore 

on behalf of her 

husband James 

Walter Cherry who 

requested a review 

of his discharge by 

the Army discharge 

review board, so he 

could obtain 

veteranôs benefits, 

1959-1961 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 8 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Bobby G. 

Chessor 

Correspondence 

from Bobby G. 

Chessor to Sen. 

Gore regarding 

problems with a 

home that he built 

with a loan through 

the Veterans 

Administration, 

1959  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Christopher C. 

Choate 

Correspondence 

regarding 

Christopher C. 

Choateôs disability 

claim, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George Lee Clark Correspondence 

from Mrs. Annie 

Clark Jones to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in 

locating her brother 

George Lee Clark, 

1959-1960   

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Baxter Pleas 

Clark (also 

written as Pleas 

B. Clark) 

Correspondence 

regarding Mr. 

Baxter Pleas Clark 

who requested 

assistance from 

Sen. Gore with 

admission to the 

Veterans Hospital 

in Murfreesboro, 

1957  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Flavie V. Climer Correspondence 

regarding Flavie V. 

Climerôs request to 

be admitted to the 

Veterans Hospital 

in Nashville, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 8 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jere Brown Coats Correspondence 

regarding the 

discontinuation of 

National Service 

Life Insurance for 

enlisted officers; 

the correspondence 

explains that 

because the 

insurance was 

canceled, Mr. Jere 

Brown Coats was 

unable to obtain an 

affordable 

insurance for his 

family; 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Tom P. Coburn, 

Jr. 

Correspondence 

regarding Tom P. 

Coburn, Jr.ôs 

application for 

review of discharge, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George Comer Correspondence 

regarding George 

Comerôs claim for 

an increase in 

disability benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 8 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Overton L. 

Compton 

Correspondence 

regarding missing 

pension checks for 

Overton L. 

Compton 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Willard E. 

Conner 

Correspondence 

regarding Willard 

E. Connerôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1957  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William Conrad Correspondence 

regarding William 

Conradôs interest in 

obtaining a G.I. 

loan, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Elmer Cook Correspondence 

regarding Elmer 

Cookôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Minis Cook Correspondence 

regarding Minis 

Cookôs claim for an 

increase in 

disability benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Odell Coons Correspondence 

regarding Odell 

Coonsôs claim for 

an increase in 

disability benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John R. Cooper Correspondence 

regarding John R. 

Cooperôs claim for 

disability benefits,  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Meredith L. 

Lawson Cooper 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Myrtle 

Smith Cooper to 

Sen. Gore; she 

requested assistance 

in obtaining a part 

of her husbandôs 

monthly pension; 

her husband was 

Meredith L. 

Lawson Cooper, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Phillip G. 

Copeland 

Correspondence 

regarding Phillip G. 

Copelandôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Joe W. Copeland/ 

Norine L. 

Copeland 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Norine L. 

Copelandôs claim 

for death 

compensation upon 

the death of Joe W. 

Copeland, 1963 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Emmett G. 

Cowley  

Correspondence 

regarding Emmett 

G. Cowleyôs 

application for 

hospital treatment, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Sam Cox Correspondence 

regarding Sam 

Coxôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clarence Craven Correspondence 

regarding Clarence 

Cravenôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William H. 

Crowder 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

H. Crowderôs claim 

for an increase in 

disability benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Mark E. Cruzen/ 

Deloris B. 

Cruzen 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Deloris B. Cruzenôs 

claim for widowsô 

benefits upon the 

death of Mark E. 

Cruzen, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Guy L. Culp Correspondence 

from Guy L. Culp 

to Sen. Gore 

concerning his 

pension payments 

which were 

withheld while he 

was in a hospital in 

North Carolina, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Coy Cundiff/ 

Rose G. Cundiff 

Correspondence 

regarding Rose G. 

Cundiffôs claim for 

widowsô benefits 

upon the death of 

Coy Cundiff, 1958  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Buck 

Cunningham 

Correspondence 

regarding the 

medication being 

provided to Buck 

Cunningham 

through the 

Veterans Hospital, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Cornelius J. 

Curran 

Correspondence 

regarding the 

premium rates 

charged for 

Cornelius J. 

Curranôs National 

Service Life 

Insurance policy, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Edward T. Curtis Correspondence 

regarding Edward 

T. Curtisôs request 

to be admitted to 

the Veterans 

Administration 

Hospital in 

Murfreesboro, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Eugene Curtis Correspondence 

regarding Eugene 

Curtisôs request to 

be admitted to the 

Veterans 

Administration 

Hospital in 

Murfreesboro, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 9 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John Victor 

Dambrino 

Correspondence 

regarding John 

Victor Dambrinoôs 

claim for disability 

benefits, 1957 
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1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Raymond B. 

Hinton 

Correspondence 

regarding Raymond 

B. Hintonôs 

disability claim, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 10 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William P. 

Hollis/ Nell 

Turman Hollis 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. Nell 

Turman Hollisôs 

claim for pension 

benefits based upon 

the Service-

connected disability 

of  her deceased 

husband, William 

P. Hollis, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Carter H. 

Hopkins 

Correspondence 

regarding Carter H. 

Hopkinsôs disability 

claim, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ernest Lee 

Hopkins 

Correspondence 

regarding Ernest 

Lee Hopkinsôs 

claim for disability 

benefits, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

O.T. Horn Correspondence 

regarding O.T. 

Hornôs claim for an 

increase in his 

disability rating, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John V. Houston Correspondence 

regarding John V. 

Houstonôs claim for 

dental treatment 

covered by the 

Veterans 

Administration, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Doyle Hudgens Correspondence 

regarding Doyle 

Hudgensôs 

disability claim, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James W. Hunter Correspondence 

regarding James W. 

Hunterôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 10 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George A. 

Ingram 

Correspondence 

from George A. 

Ingram to Sen. 

Gore  requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining his 

missing graduation 

certificate from the 

Army Air Forces 

Technical Training 

Command Clerical 

School, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Hobson W. 

Jackson/ Zelma 

L. Jackson 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Zelma L. Jacksonôs 

claim for pension 

benefits; she  was 

the widow of 

Hobson W. 

Jackson; 1959  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Howell R. 

Jackson 

Correspondence 

from Howell R. 

Jackson to Sen. 

Gore; he requested 

Sen. Goreôs 

assistance with 

finding out the 

amount of money 

he contributed to 

allotments for his 

family, and the 

amounts 

contributed by the 

government under 

the family 

allowance plan, 

1959  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Royster James Correspondence 

regarding Royster 

Jamesôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Andrew J. Jarrell Correspondence 

from  Andrew J. 

Jarrell to Sen. Gore 

requesting that the 

Veterans 

Administration 

provide him with an 

artificial limb, 1957  

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Donald W. Jarvis Correspondence 

from Donald W. 

Jarvis to Sen. Gore 

requesting that his 

military record be 

corrected, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Homer E. Jarvis Correspondence 

regarding Homer E. 

Jarvisôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Morris Jarvis Correspondence 

regarding Morris 

Jarvisôs eligibility 

for a Civil Service 

preference rating, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles D. 

Jeffries 

Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

D. Jeffriesôs claim 

for education and 

training benefits, 

1958  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clyde Jernigan Correspondence 

regarding Clyde 

Jerniganôs claim for 

restoration of 

service connection 

for his disability, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Allen Johnson Correspondence 

regarding Allen 

Johnsonôs 

application for a 

loan, 1960  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Chester M. 

Johnson 

Correspondence 

regarding Chester 

M. Johnsonôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Freeman Johnson Correspondence 

regarding Freeman 

Johnsonôs claim for 

education under the 

G.I. Bill, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Sherman A. 

Johnson 

Correspondence 

regarding Sherman 

A. Johnsonôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Andrew J. Jones, 

Sr. 

Correspondence 

regarding Andrew 

J. Jones, Sr.ôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Arthur Jones, Jr.  Correspondence 

from Arthur Jones, 

Sr. to Sen. Gore on 

behalf of his son 

Arthur Jones, Jr.; 

Mr. Jones wanted to 

know if there was a 

way for his son to 

cash in Military 

Payment 

Certificates that he 

received as part of 

his salary while in 

Germany, 1959   

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 10 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harry E. Jones Correspondence 

regarding Harry E. 

Jonesôs claim for a  

service-connected 

disability, 1959  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James H. Jones Correspondence 

regarding James H. 

Jonesôs claim for 

education under the 

G.I. Bill, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Samuel Luther 

Jones 

Correspondence 

regarding Samuel 

Luther Jonesôs 

claim for a total 

disability rating for 

pension purposes, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Raymond M. 

Jones 

Correspondence 

regarding Raymond 

M. Jonesôs claim 

for a service-

connected 

disability, 1959-

1964 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William C. Jones Correspondence 

regarding William 

C. Jonesôs claim for 

a pension, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 11 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Henry Jordan, Jr. Correspondence 

regarding Henry 

Jordan, Jr.ôs 

application for a 

G.I. loan, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William M. 

Jordan 

Correspondence 

regarding  William 

M. Jordanôs 

educational benefits 

under the G.I. Bill, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Newton E. Judd Correspondence 

regarding Newton 

E. Juddôs claim for 

an increase in his 

disability rating, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John M. Justice Correspondence 

from John M. 

Justice to Sen. Gore 

regarding problems 

he had with a home 

he had built using a 

G.I. loan, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lonnie Keith Correspondence 

regarding  Lonnie 

Keithôs claim for a 

total disability 

rating for pension, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harry L. Kelly Correspondence 

from Mr. and Mrs. 

John W. Kelly to 

Sen. Gore; they 

requested Sen. 

Goreôs assistance in 

having their son 

Harry L. Kellyôs 

discharge changed 

so they could have 

him placed in a 

Veterans Hospital, 

1957-1962 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Rubin M. Kemp Correspondence 

regarding Rubin M. 

Kempôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 11 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Pat D. Kennedy Correspondence 

regarding Pat D. 

Kennedyôs claim 

for a total disability 

rating for pension 

purposes, 1959  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Curtis G. 

Ketterman 

Correspondence 

regarding Curtis G. 

Kettermanôs claim 

for a total disability 

rating for pension 

purposes, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Walter L. Key, 

Jr.  

Correspondence 

from Walter L. 

Key, Jr. to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in being 

admitted to the 

Murfreesboro 

Veterans Hospital, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Alexander H. 

Kilby 

Correspondence 

between James H. 

Lucas and Sen. 

Gore regarding the 

guardianship of 

Alexander H. 

Kilby, and Mr. 

Kilbyôs difficulty in 

receiving enough 

money to care for 

himself and his 

family, 1958-1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Julius R. King Correspondence 

regarding Julius R. 

Kingôs claim for 

mustering out pay, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Thomas Early 

King 

Correspondence 

from Thomas Early 

King to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining additional 

funds from his 

guardian, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 11 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Claude S. Kinney Correspondence 

from Claude S. 

Kinney to Sen. 

Gore regarding a 

check he was 

supposed to receive 

for back pay, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John E. Koester Correspondence 

regarding John E. 

Koesterôs claim for 

pension, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Carl A. Kraege (1 

of 3)  

Correspondence 

regarding Carl A. 

Kraegeôs claim for 

an increase in his 

disability rating, 

1960-1963 (file 1 of 

3) 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Carl A. Kraege (2 

of 3) 

Correspondence 

regarding Carl A. 

Kraegeôs claim for 

an increase in his 

disability rating, 

1959-1960 (file 2 of 

3) 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Carl A. Kraege (3 

of 3) 

Correspondence 

regarding Carl A. 

Kraegeôs claim for 

an increase in his 

disability rating, 

1959 (file 3 of 3) 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Marvin G. 

Krieger 

Correspondence 

regarding Marvin 

G. Kriegerôs 

application for 

correction of his 

military records, 

1960-1962 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Cleome C. Lady Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Margie A. Ladyôs 

claim for widowôs 

pension benefits, 

1959; her husband 

was veteran Cleome 

C. Lady, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 11 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John T. Lane Correspondence 

from John T. Lane 

to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

information 

regarding admission 

to the U.S. Soldiersô 

Home, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jack H. 

Leatherwood 

Correspondence 

regarding Jack H. 

Leatherwoodôs 

claim for a service-

connected disability 

rating, 1959-1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harry M. 

Leonard, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Harry M. 

Leonard, Jr.ôs 

eligibility for dental 

treatment through 

the Veterans 

Administration, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James L. Lewis Correspondence 

regarding James L. 

Lewisôs claim for 

pension, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ralph W. Lillard Correspondence 

regarding  Ralph 

W. Lillardôs claim 

for service-

connected disability 

benefits, 1952-1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clarence Fey 

Lindsey (1 of 2) 

Correspondence 

regarding Clarence 

Fey Lindseyôs 

claim for an 

increase in his 

disability rating, 

1959-1963 (file 1 of 

2) 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clarence Fey 

Lindsey (2 of 2) 

Correspondence 

regarding Clarence 

Fey Lindseyôs 

claim for an 

increase in his 

disability rating, 

1958-1959 (file 2 of 

2) 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 11 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Fred T. Linton Correspondence 

regarding Fred T. 

Lintonôs complaint 

against the Veterans 

Administration 

Hospital in 

Memphis, 1958  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Vernie L. 

Linville 

Correspondence 

regarding Vernie L. 

Linvilleôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Eugene S. 

Littleton 

Correspondence 

from H.F. Littleton 

to Sen. Gore 

requesting his 

assistance in 

helping Eugene S. 

Littleton to be 

admitted to the 

Veterans 

Administration 

Hospital in 

Murfreesboro, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

F. Russell 

Lockmiller  

Correspondence 

regarding   F. 

Russell 

Lockmillerôs 

application for 

correction of his Air 

Force military 

records, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 11 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harvey Wesley 

Love 

Correspondence 

between Mr. and 

Mrs. S.D. Love  and 

Sen. Gore; they 

discussed the 

treatment of their 

son Harvey Wesley 

Love  while he was 

in a veterans 

hospital; includes a 

petition from his 

family to Sen. John 

F. Kennedy; the 

petition sought 

$50,000 in 

damages; Mr. and 

Mrs. Love also 

requested that Sen. 

Gore vote for the 

Disabled American 

Veterans bill H.R. 

12038 increasing 

war incurred 

disability 

compensation, 

1953-1957    

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Presley E. Love Correspondence 

regarding Presley E. 

Loveôs pension, 

1956-1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lee L. Loveday Correspondence 

regarding a delay in 

Lee L. Lovedayôs 

pension check, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Calvin T. Lowe Correspondence 

regarding Calvin T. 

Loweôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1957-1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 11 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William J. Lynch Correspondence 

from  Dr. W. Carter 

Williams and Dr. 

W.L. Alsobrook to 

Sen. Gore regarding 

William J. Lynchôs 

application for 

hospitalization in a 

Veteransô Hospital, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Walter R. 

Madewell 

Correspondence 

from Walter R. 

Madewell to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

that he be 

reimbursed by the 

Veterans 

Administration for 

an operation he had 

in a private 

hospital, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Vincent A. 

Mammarelli 

Correspondence 

regarding Vincent 

A. Mammarelliôs 

request for 

admission to the 

Veteransô Hospital 

in Murfreesboro, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Willie D. Manier  Correspondence 

regarding Willie D. 

Manierôs claim for 

a nonservice-

connected disability 

pension, 1954-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Bate Matherly Correspondence 

regarding Bate 

Matherlyôs 

termination of 

employment at the 

Mountain Home 

Veterans 

Administration 

Center, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Arthur Lee 

Mathes 

Correspondence 

regarding Arthur 

Lee Mathesôs 

application for 

admission to the 

Mountain Home 

Veterans 

Administration 

Center, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Wilson H. 

Mathews 

Correspondence 

regarding Wilson 

H. Mathewsôs claim 

for disability , 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William H. 

Mathis 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

H. Mathisôs request 

for a copy of his 

medical record , 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert L. 

Maupin 

Correspondence 

regarding Robert L. 

Maupinôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Edward Frye 

Maxwell 

Correspondence 

from Thurman H. 

Maxwell to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in 

finding out if his 

deceased brother, 

Edward Frye 

Maxwell, had any 

life insurance, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harvie C. 

Meadows 

Correspondence 

regarding Harvie C. 

Meadowsôs 

application for 

admission to a 

veterans hospital, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Norman G. 

Merryman 

Correspondence 

regarding Norman 

G. Merrymanôs 

claim for pension 

benefits, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Herbert Hoover 

McCawley 

Correspondence 

regarding Herbert 

Hoover 

McCawleyôs claim 

for disability 

compensation, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jimmie D. 

McClearen 

Correspondence 

regarding Jimmie 

D. McClearenôs 

claim for pension, 

1958-1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John W. McCord Correspondence 

regarding John W. 

McCordôs 

application for a 

position as 

Assistant 

Housekeeper in a 

Veteransô Hospital 

in Missouri, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Montford R. 

McCurry 

Correspondence 

regarding Montford 

R. McCurryôs claim 

for an increase in 

his disability rating, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John W. McGee, 

Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding John W. 

McGee, Jr.ôs claim 

for an increase in 

his disability 

compensation, 

1959-1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Grover C. 

McIlwain 

Correspondence 

regarding Grover C. 

McIlwainôs claim 

for disability 

compensation, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 11 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clarence 

McIntyre 

Correspondence 

regarding Clarence 

McIntyreôs claim 

for disability 

compensation, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harry McKinley Correspondence 

regarding Harry 

McKinleyôs 

disability 

compensation and 

request for  

hospitalization at 

Walter Reed 

Hospital,  1957-

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Abe McKinney Correspondence 

regarding Abe 

McKinneyôs appeal 

of  a reduction in 

his disability 

compensation, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

H.M. McKinney Correspondence 

from H.M. 

McKinney to Sen. 

Gore requesting an 

application for 

admission to a 

Veteransô Hospital, 

as well as an 

application for 

disability 

compensation, 1957  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jesse E. 

McKinney 

Correspondence 

regarding Jesse E. 

McKinneyôs claim 

for a service 

connected disability 

rating, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John L. 

McMahon  

Correspondence 

regarding John L. 

McMahonôs claim 

for disability 

compensation, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles L. 

McMillan 

Correspondence 

from Charles L. 

McMillan to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

that the Veterans 

Administration 

refund him for 

medical care he 

received at a non-

veterans hospital, 

1958  

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William Albert 

McWhirter 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

Albert McWhirterôs 

claim for a 

nonservice-

connected pension, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

David L. Miller Correspondence 

from David L. 

Miller to Sen. Gore 

regarding the 

Veterans 

Administrationôs 

decision to 

withhold a portion 

of his 

compensation, 1957  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Earl F. Miller Correspondence  

regarding  Earl F. 

Millerôs claim for 

disability pension, 

1959-1964 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Vergil Graydon 

Miller, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Vergil 

Graydon Miller, 

Jr.ôs  claim for an 

increase in his 

service-connected 

disability, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Frank T. Mullins Correspondence 

between W. Earl 

Bland and Sen. 

Gore regarding the 

treatment of Frank 

T. Mullins at the 

Veteransô 

Administration 

Sub-Regional office 

in Chattanooga, 

1957  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Andrew H. Mills Correspondence 

regarding Andrew 

H. Millsôs claim for 

back pay of pension 

benefits, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John R. Moon Correspondence 

regarding John R. 

Moonôs National 

Life Insurance 

policy dividend 

payments, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John B. Moore Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Anna M. Mooreôs 

claim for death 

benefits in the name 

of her husband, 

John B. Moore, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Richard J. Moore Correspondence 

regarding Richard J. 

Mooreôs request for 

admittance to the 

Memphis Veterans 

Hospital; he also 

asked Sen. Gore to 

assist him in 

receiving his 

pension, 1959-1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William Antipas 

Moore 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Rose Blalock 

Mooreôs claim for a 

pension as the 

widow of 

Confederate veteran 

William Antipas 

Moore, 1958-1959  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William M. 

Morgan 

Correspondence 

from William M. 

Morgan to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

that his military 

records be corrected 

so he can receive  a 

wheelchair through 

the Veterans 

Administration, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert E. Morris Correspondence 

regarding Robert E. 

Morrisôs claim for a 

total disability 

rating for pension 

purposes, 1954-

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William B. 

Murphree 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

B. Murphreeôs  

claim for an 

increase in his 

disability 

compensation, 

1959-1961  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George W. 

Murphy 

Correspondence 

regarding the 

discontinuance of 

George W. 

Murphyôs disability 

compensation, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles A. Neal Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

A. Nealôs claim for 

an increase in 

disability benefits, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert B. Neal Correspondence 

from Robert B. 

Neal to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

information about 

the Kentucky 

Veterans Bonus 

Bill, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William Neely Correspondence 

regarding William 

Neelyôs claim for a  

disability pension, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Albert Nelson Correspondence 

regarding Albert 

Nelsonôs eligibility 

for a pension, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Colis Newble Correspondence 

regarding Colis 

Newbleôs claim for 

a service-connected 

disability rating, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George C. Nolen Correspondence 

regarding the 

termination of 

George C. Nolenôs 

disability 

compensation, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Johnny E. Nolen Correspondence 

regarding Johnny E. 

Nolenôs retirement 

benefits, 1957-1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James E. Oates Correspondence 

regarding James E. 

Oatesôs application 

for domiciliary care 

at the Mountain 

Home Veterans 

Hospital, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James W. 

OôByrnes 

Correspondence 

from James W. 

OôByrnes to Sen. 

Gore regarding his 

treatment at the 

Veterans Hospital 

in North Little 

Rock, Arkansas; he 

had family living in 

Memphis, 

Tennessee, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

W.E. Olinger Correspondence 

from W.E. Olinger 

to Sen. Gore; Mr. 

Olinger discussed 

the $1400 income 

ceiling and how it 

affected his ability 

to collect pension; 

he also wanted to 

know if there were 

any proposals to 

raise the income 

ceiling, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John Otis, Jr.  Correspondence 

regarding John Otis, 

Jr.ôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Roy Lee Painter Cross reference 

sheet explaining 

that Mrs. Painter 

wanted to collect 

her deceased son 

Roy Lee Painterôs 

army insurance, 

1956-1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Hollis P. Palmer Correspondence 

regarding Hollis P. 

Palmerôs 

application for 

education under 

Public Law 550, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert E. Park Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Robert E. Parkôs 

claim for her 

deceased husbandôs 

insurance, 1960  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ackron J. Parker Correspondence 

regarding Ackron J. 

Parkerôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 1957  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jack Payne Correspondence 

regarding Jack 

Payneôs claim for 

an increase in 

disability benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harry R. Payton/ 

Anna M. Payton 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Anna M. Paytonôs 

claim for an 

increase in death 

benefits for herself 

and her six minor 

children; Veteran 

Harry R. Payton 

was her husband, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles M. Peery Correspondence 

from Charles M. 

Peery to Sen. Gore 

discussing his 

treatment at the 

Mountain Home 

Veterans Hospital, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

G.W. Perigo Correspondence 

from G.W. Perigo 

to Sen. Gore; he 

requested 

information 

regarding his 

eligibility for an 

increase in 

disability benefits, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Claude L. Perry Correspondence 

regarding Claude L. 

Perryôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Howard Pierce Correspondence 

regarding Howard 

Pierceôs claim for 

an increase in his 

disability rating, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William C. Pitts Correspondence 

regarding William 

C. Pittsôs 

application for 

admission to the 

Bay Pines Veterans 

Hospital, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John R. Presnell Correspondence 

regarding John R. 

Presnellôs claim for 

an increase in 

disability 

compensation, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert T. Proffitt Correspondence 

regarding Robert T. 

Proffittôs claim for 

an increase in his 

disability rating, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert Pruitt Correspondence 

regarding Robert 

Pruittôs claim for an 

increase in 

disability 

compensation, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Otis Pugh Correspondence 

from Otis Pugh to 

Sen. Gore inquiring 

about special 

bonuses offered to 

veterans by their 

individual states, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jack N. Quarles Correspondence 

regarding Jack N. 

Quarlesôs claim for 

a nonservice-

connected disability 

pension, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Johnnie Rainey Correspondence 

regarding Johnnie 

Raineyôs claim for 

correcting his 

military records, 

1958-1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Alvin M. Range Correspondence 

from Alvin M. 

Range to Sen. Gore 

requesting 

assistance in 

obtaining his 

compensation 

payments that the 

Veterans Hospital 

was holding for 

him, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James R. Ransom Correspondence 

regarding James R. 

Ransomôs claim for  

disability pension, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Johnny E. 

Redden 

Correspondence 

regarding Johnny E. 

Reddenôs claim for 

a total disability 

rating for pension 

purposes, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Samuel Reese Correspondence 

regarding Samuel 

Reeseôs request to 

be transferred from 

the Murfreesboro 

Veterans Hospital 

to a hospital in  

Washington, D.C., 

1958  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Claude H. 

Reeves 

Correspondence 

regarding Claude H. 

Reevesôs claim for 

pension, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Walter Reeves Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Tilda G. Reevesôs 

claim for her 

deceased husbandôs 

insurance benefits; 

her husband was 

Walter Reeves, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Andrew B. Rhea Correspondence 

regarding Andrew 

B. Rheaôs claim for 

a total and 

permanent 

disability, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Alvin L. Riggs Correspondence 

from Alvin L. 

Riggs to Sen. Gore 

regarding an 

overpayment made 

to Mr. Riggs by the 

Army in 1954 that 

he was required to 

refund in 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles William 

Roberts 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Charles 

William Roberts to 

Sen. Gore; she 

requested his 

assistance in 

locating her 

stepdaughter 

Margorette Roberts, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James A. 

Robertson 

Correspondence 

regarding the 

discontinuance of 

James A. 

Robertsonôs 

disability 

compensation, 

1955-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Hobert Rogers Correspondence 

regarding Hobert 

Rogersôs claim for a 

total disability 

rating, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Thomas J. 

Rogers 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Willie Alma 

Rogersôs claim for a 

pension as the 

widow of 

Confederate veteran 

Thomas J. Rogers, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Daniel R. 

Rollinson 

Correspondence 

regarding Daniel R. 

Rollinsonôs 

retirement benefits, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

E.W. Rollow Correspondence 

regarding E.W. 

Rollowôs difficulty 

in receiving his 

pension checks, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Elbert L. Roper Correspondence 

regarding Elbert L. 

Roperôs claim for 

pension benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Paul Rushing Correspondence 

regarding Paul 

Rushingôs need for 

hospitalization, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles M. 

Rutherford 

Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

M. Rutherfordôs 

claim for an 

increase in benefits, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Joseph E. Sager Correspondence 

regarding Joseph E. 

Sagerôs disability 

claim, 1959-1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Andrew E. 

Sanders 

Correspondence 

regarding Andrew 

E. Sandersôs request 

for a review of his 

discharge record by 

the Army Discharge 

Review Board, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Isham B. 

Satterfield 

Correspondence 

regarding Isham B. 

Satterfieldôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William J. 

Savage 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

J. Savageôs 

complaint against 

the Veterans 

Hospital, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harlan G. Savely Correspondence 

regarding Harlan G. 

Savelyôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1958  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Billy E. Scott Correspondence 

regarding Billy E. 

Scottôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Doss Sellars Correspondence 

from George Sellars 

to Sen. Gore; Mr. 

Sellars requested 

assistance in 

locating his brother, 

World War I 

veteran, Doss 

Sellars, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jack L. Sellers Correspondence 

regarding Jack L. 

Sellersôs application 

for a G.I. loan to 

purchase a home, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John E. Senter Correspondence 

from  John E. 

Senter to Sen. Gore; 

Mr. Senter 

discussed 

difficulties in 

receiving the 

correct monthly 

allowance from the  

guardian who was 

in charge of his 

account, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James A. Shell, 

Jr. 

Correspondence 

regarding James A. 

Shell, Jr.ôs 

application for 

correction of his 

military records, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James G. 

Shockley 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Delia Shockleyôs 

claim for pension 

benefits; she was 

married to James G. 

Shockley, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Walton L. 

Simmons 

Correspondence 

regarding Walton L. 

Simmonsôs request 

for his guardianship 

to be terminated so 

he can have control 

over his own  funds, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Buster Simpson Correspondence 

regarding Buster 

Simpsonôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Austin J. Smith Correspondence 

regarding Austin J. 

Smithôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1957-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Martin Smith/ 

Billie Smith 

Correspondence 

regarding Billie 

Smithôs claim for 

death compensation 

benefits as the 

dependent son of 

Martin Smith, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Bobby Fred 

Smith 

Correspondence 

regarding Bobby 

Fred Smithôs 

application for the 

Navy Discharge 

Review Board to  

review his 

discharge record, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clarence H. 

Smith 

Correspondence 

regarding Clarence 

H. Smithôs claim 

for the restoration 

of disability 

benefits, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Phillip D. Smith Correspondence 

from Ann W. Smith 

to Sen. Gore 

regarding her ex-

husband Phillip D. 

Smithôs indemnity 

insurance; Mrs. 

Smith entered an 

appeal for her son 

Andrew W. Smith 

to receive the 

insurance benefits, 

1957  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jesse T. 

Smithson 

Correspondence 

regarding Jesse T. 

Smithsonôs claim 

for disability 

compensation, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Albert J. 

Sobolewski 

Correspondence 

regarding Albert J. 

Sobolewskiôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1958-1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

M.G. Sonner Correspondence 

regarding M.G. 

Sonnerôs claim for a 

pension, 1957-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Edward M. 

Sparks 

Correspondence 

regarding Edward 

M. Sparksôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William H. Speer Correspondence 

regarding William 

H. Speerôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles Reeves 

Stafford 

Correspondence 

regarding Charles 

Reeves Staffordsôs 

claim for disability 

compensation, 1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Curtis M. Starnes Correspondence 

regarding Curtis M. 

Starnesôs claim for 

a service-connected 

disability rating, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Elsie R. Steele Correspondence 

regarding Elsie R. 

Steeleôs claim for 

an increase in his 

disability rating, 

1956-1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 12 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John F. Steffey Correspondence 

from John F. 

Steffey to Sen. 

Gore regarding a 

delay in receiving 

his pension check, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Rufus E. 

Stephens 

Correspondence 

from Rufus E. 

Stephens to Sen. 

Gore; Mr. Stephens 

requested that the 

Army Board for 

Correction of 

Military Records 

correct his military 

record so he would 

be eligible for 

medical treatment 

in a Veterans 

hospital, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 13 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Walter Johnson 

Storie 

Correspondence 

among Lt. Col. 

James S. Timothy, 

Sen. Gore, and Miss 

Mary Alice Storie; 

Miss Storie 

requested assistance 

in locating her 

brother Walter 

Johnson Storieôs 

service records so 

he could receive 

medical treatment, 

1957  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Millard W. 

Stubbs 

Correspondence 

regarding Millard 

W. Stubbsôs claim 

for an increase in 

his disability rating, 

along with his 

entitlement to 

disability benefits, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clifford C. Stutts Correspondence 

regarding Clifford 

C. Stuttsôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert T. 

Suffridge 

Memo from Sen. 

Goreôs office 

regarding veteran 

Robert T. Suffridge; 

the memo explains 

that Mr. Suffridge 

was required to 

leave Kecoughten 

Veterans Home, 

and that he was also 

drawing 

compensation for a 

nonservice-

connected 

disability, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Roy Summers Correspondence 

regarding Roy 

Summersôs claim 

for a total disability 

rating for pension 

purposes, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 13 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert Luther 

Sumner 

Correspondence 

regarding Robert 

Luther Sumnerôs 

application for 

admission to the 

Veterans Hospital 

in Miami, Florida, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Henry Chadwell 

Sutton 

Correspondence 

among W.R. 

Looney, Sen. Gore 

and Mrs. Mavis J. 

Medcalfe; Mrs. 

Medcalfe was from 

Australia and 

requested assistance 

in having her son 

Chadwell admitted 

to the United States 

so he could enter 

the military service; 

she also explained 

that his father was 

American Veteran 

Henry Chadwell 

Sutton, and 

requested a family 

allowance for 

herself and her son; 

1957-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Hugh H. Sutton Correspondence 

regarding Hugh H. 

Suttonôs application 

for admission to the 

Veterans Hospital 

in Bay Pines, 

Florida, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James Maurice 

Taft 

Correspondence 

regarding James 

Maurice Taftôs 

request for 

hospitalization at 

the Veterans 

Hospitalization in 

Nashville, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Samuel C. 

Tallant 

Correspondence 

from Samuel C. 

Tallant to Sen. Gore 

regarding a claim 

by the Government 

against Mr. Tallant 

for overpayment 

while in the Armed 

Services, 1959-

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John Louis 

Taylor 

Correspondence 

regarding John 

Louis Taylorôs 

claim for disability 

compensation, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Leonard Taylor Correspondence 

regarding Leonard 

Taylorôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1958-1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Boone 

Templeton 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Boone 

Templeton to Sen. 

Gore regarding a 

Purple Heart that 

her husband Mr. 

Boone Templeton 

was entitled to 

receive,  1960  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ben M. Terry Correspondence 

from Ben M. Terry 

to Sen. Gore; Mr. 

Terry explained that 

the Air Force was 

planning to release 

him from active 

duty; he requested 

to remain on active 

duty, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William David 

Teter 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

David Teterôs claim 

for a disability 

pension, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Andrew B. 

Thach, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Andrew 

B. Thach, Jr.ôs 

claim for a service-

connected disability 

rating, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ray H. 

Thompson 

Correspondence 

regarding Ray H. 

Thompsonôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1959-1961 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Tommy Ray 

Thompson 

Correspondence 

regarding Tommy 

Ray Thompsonôs 

claim for a service-

connected disability 

rating, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Roy C. Tilson Correspondence 

regarding Roy C. 

Tiltonôs claim for 

disability, 1956 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Loui M. Todd, 

Sr.  

Correspondence 

from Loui M. Todd, 

Jr. to Sen. Gore; 

Mr. Toddôs father 

Loui M. Todd, Sr. 

lost his marriage 

license and needed 

to establish his 

marriage to Mrs. 

Mary B. Todd for 

the Veterans 

Administration, 

1959   

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Smilie C. Troutt Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. Lola 

Mae Trouttôs claim 

for death pension 

benefits; her 

husband was 

veteran Smilie C. 

Troutt, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Samuel True Correspondence 

regarding Samuel 

Trueôs claim for an 

increase in 

disability benefits, 

1958-1963 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William B. 

Tucker 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

B. Tuckerôs claim 

for an increase in 

disability benefits, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James A. Turner Correspondence 

regarding James A. 

Turnerôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability, 1959-

1961 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William H. 

Turner 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

H. Turnerôs claim 

for pension benefits 

1959,  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jack Webb 

Turrentine (1 of 

2) 

Correspondence 

regarding Jack 

Webb Turrentineôs 

application for 

admission to a 

Veterans Hospital; 

also, Mr. Turrentine 

requested  payment 

of refunds under the 

Soldiers and Sailors 

Civil Relief Act, 

1953-1961 (file 1 of 

2) 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jack Webb 

Turrentine (2 of 

2) 

Correspondence 

regarding Jack 

Webb Turrentineôs 

application for 

admission to a 

Veterans Hospital; 

also, Mr. Turrentine 

requested  payment 

of refunds under the 

Soldiers and Sailors 

Civil Relief Act, 

1952-1958 (file 2 of 

2) 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Houston A. 

Underwood 

Correspondence 

regarding Houston 

A. Underwoodôs 

claim for an 

increased disability 

rating, 1956-1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 13 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lamont C. Vaden Correspondence 

regarding Lamont 

C. Vadenôs claim 

for a service-

connected disability 

rating, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harvey L. 

Vaughan 

Correspondence 

regarding Harvey L. 

Vaughanôs claim 

for an increase in 

disability 

compensation, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Burton Vaughn Correspondence 

regarding Burton 

Vaughnôs claim for 

an increased 

disability rating, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Peter S. Vires Cross reference 

sheet for Peter S. 

Vires who was 

interested in 

obtaining an 

educational loan, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James A. Voiles Correspondence 

regarding James A. 

Voilesôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Eules Walker Correspondence 

regarding Eules 

Walkerôs claim for 

a disability pension, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James F. Walker Correspondence 

from James F. 

Walker to Sen. 

Gore; Mr. Walker 

believed he needed 

to be reimbursed for 

money he did not 

receive while he 

was in the Marines, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Marcin C. 

Wallick 

Correspondence 

regarding Marcin C. 

Wallickôs treatment 

at the Thayer 

Veterans 

Administration 

Hospital in 

Nashville, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert Frank 

Warren 

Correspondence 

regarding Robert 

Frank Warrenôs 

claim for an 

increased disability 

rating, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

T.O. Wasson, Sr.  Correspondence 

from T.O. Wasson, 

Sr. to Sen. Gore 

inquiring about the 

pension he would 

receive as a veteran, 

1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George B. 

Watkins, Jr. 

Correspondence 

regarding George 

B. Watkins, Jr.ôs 

claim for a 

disability rating, 

1959  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Willie R. Watson Correspondence 

regarding Willie R. 

Watsonôs claim for 

a total disability 

rating for pension 

purposes, 1956-

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James H. Watts Correspondence 

regarding James H. 

Wattsôs application 

for correction of his 

military records, 

1958-1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Allen Alford 

Weathersby 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Dora Faris 

Weathersbyôs claim 

for an increased 

dependency and 

indemnity 

compensation as the 

widow of veteran 

Allen Alford 

Weathersby, 1960-

1961  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clarence H. 

Webb 

Correspondence 

regarding Clarence 

H. Webbôs claim 

for an increased 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John R. Webb Correspondence 

regarding John R. 

Webbôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1956-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Donald Lee 

Weber 

Correspondence 

among Charles R. 

Moore, Sen. Gore, 

and Rear Admiral 

Thomas H. 

Robbins, Jr. 

regarding Donald 

Lee Weberôs 

application for a 

review of his 

military discharge, 

1958  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James Welch, Sr. 

(father of 

unnamed 

veteran) 

Correspondence 

from James Welch, 

Sr., father of an 

unnamed veteran, to 

Sen. Gore; Mr. 

Welch requested 

Sen. Goreôs 

assistance in 

obtaining insurance 

benefits after his 

sonôs death, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Sam Wells Correspondence 

from Sam Wells to 

Sen. Gore; Mr. 

Wells explained 

that he was 

interested in 

reenlisting in the 

Air Force; he also 

requested copies of 

his military records, 

1958-1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Clarence West Correspondence 

regarding Clarence 

Westôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1959-1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Robert L. White Correspondence 

regarding Robert L. 

Whiteôs claim for 

increased disability 

compensation, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Joseph Whiteaker Correspondence 

from Joseph 

Whiteaker to Sen. 

Gore regarding his 

difficulty in 

establishing 

eligibility for 

disability benefits, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James E. Whited Correspondence 

regarding James E. 

Whitedôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 

1957-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 5 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Nathaniel E. 

Whiting 

Correspondence 

from Mrs. Ruby L. 

Whiting to Sen. 

Gore regarding her 

eligibility for 

benefits as the 

widow of veteran 

Nathaniel E. 

Whiting, 1959-1960 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William S. 

Whitman 

Correspondence 

from William S. 

Whitman to Sen. 

Gore; he requested 

assistance in 

locating two 

missing disability 

checks in 1958; his 

wife later requested 

assistance with 

receiving additional 

benefits , 1963  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Govy J. 

Whitteaker 

Correspondence 

regarding Govy J. 

Whitteakerôs claim 

for disability 

compensation, 1962 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Earl Williams Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Louise Whittakerôs 

claim for death 

benefits for the 

three minor 

children of veteran 

Earl Williams, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Timothy 

Williams 

Correspondence 

regarding Timothy 

Williamsôs claim 

for disability 

benefits, 1953-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Joe B. Wilson Correspondence 

regarding Joe B. 

Wilsonôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Gene Winfree Correspondence 

regarding Gene 

Winfreeôs claim for 

education benefits 

under the G.I. Bill, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Wilbert N. 

Winzelburger  

Correspondence 

regarding Wilbert 

N. Winzelburgerôs 

claim for pension, 

1957-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Tracy R. Wolford Correspondence 

regarding Tracy R. 

Wolfordôs request 

for admission to a 

veterans hospital, 

1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Cardinal 

Woolsey 

Correspondence 

regarding Cardinal 

Woolseyôs request 

for admission to a 

veterans hospital, 

1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Zack Wooten Correspondence 

regarding a delay in 

Zack Wootenôs 

monthly checks, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harvey Wright Correspondence 

between J.D. 

Haston and Sen. 

Gore regarding the 

discontinuation of 

Harvey Wrightôs 

pension, 1960  

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James H. Wright Correspondence 

regarding James H. 

Wrightôs claim for a 

total disability 

rating for pension 

purposes, 1960-

1961 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 6 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James W. Wyrick Correspondence 

regarding James W. 

Wyrickôs claim for 

pension, 1957 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Henry C. Yates Correspondence 

regarding the 

discontinuation of 

Henry C. Yatesôs 

disability pension, 

1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Murphy L. York Correspondence 

regarding Murphy 

L. Yorkôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 1959 

1957-

1960 

2020 



Box 13 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Richard M. 

Young 

Correspondence 

regarding Richard 

M. Youngôs claim 

for an increased 

pension rating, 

1957-1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 13 

Folder 7 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Dillard Zumbro Correspondence 

regarding Dillard 

Zumbroôs claim for 

education under the 

G.I. Bill, 1958 

1957-

1960 

2020 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Everette Adkins Correspondence 

regarding Everette 

Adkinsôs claim for 

an increase in 

pension, 1965  

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Finis T. Agee Correspondence 

regarding Finis T. 

Ageeôs eligibility 

for disability 

compensation, 1961 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Elton D. Akers Correspondence 

regarding Elton D. 

Akersôs application 

for domiciliary care 

at the Veteransô 

Hospital in Biloxi, 

Mississippi, 1958-

1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Herman F. 

Albers 

Correspondence 

between Herman F. 

Albers and Sen. 

Gore; Mr. Albers 

wanted to know if 

he could receive his 

pension through a 

Special Act of 

Congress because 

he only served in 

World War I for 44 

days before 

Armistice rather 

than the 90 days 

necessary to receive 

a pension, 1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Emmitt S. Adams Correspondence 

regarding Emmitt S. 

Adamsôs claim for a 

total disability 

rating, 1962 

1961-

1965 

2025 



Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Bobby David 

Allen 

Correspondence 

regarding Bobby 

David Allenôs 

eligibility for 

educational benefits 

under the G.I. Bill, 

1964  

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

David W. Allen Correspondence 

regarding David W. 

Allenôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 1963 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Harry Gordon 

Allen 

Correspondence 

regarding Harry 

Gordon Allenôs 

request to be 

admitted to the 

Veterans Hospital 

in Nashville, 1963 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Vance Allen Correspondence 

regarding Vance 

Allenôs claim for  a 

total disability, 

1963 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William A. Allen Correspondence 

from Mrs. Dorothy 

Allen to Sen. Gore 

regarding William 

A. Allensôs request 

to have his 

discharge records 

corrected; also, he 

requested assistance 

in being admitted to 

a veterans hospital 

for medical 

treatment,1961-

1962  

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jack J. Anderson Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Anderson, wife of 

veteran Jack J. 

Anderson; discusses 

her claim for death 

benefits,1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 



Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Ned Anderson Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Mattie L. 

Andersonôs claim 

for an increase in 

her pension as the 

widow of Ned 

Anderson, 1956 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Noah C. 

Anderson 

Correspondence 

regarding the 

termination of Noah 

C. Andersonôs 

disability 

compensation, 1962 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Silas E. 

Anderson, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Silas E. 

Anderson, Jr.ôs 

claim for disability 

benefits, 1964 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 1 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

William M. 

Anderson 

Correspondence 

regarding William 

M. Andersonôs 

hospitalization and  

medical treatment 

at the Veterans 

Hospital in Gallatin, 

1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Henry R. 

Anthony 

Correspondence 

from  Mrs. Daisy 

Anthony to Sen. 

Gore requesting 

assistance in having 

Henry R. Anthony 

admitted to a 

veterans hospital, 

1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Pascal Arnold Correspondence 

regarding Pascal 

Arnoldôs difficulty 

with the Veterans 

Administration, 

1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Frank P. Arp Correspondence 

regarding Frank P. 

Arpôs claim for an 

increase in 

disability 

compensation, 1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 



Box 14 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

John H. Arrants Correspondence 

regarding John H. 

Arrantsôs disability 

claim, 1962  

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Virgil H. 

Arrington, Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Virgil H. 

Arrington, Jr.ôs 

claim for disability 

benefits, 1962 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Frank S. Atkins Correspondence 

regarding Frank S. 

Atkinsôs claim for 

an increase in 

pension, 1963 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Thomas H. Ault Correspondence 

regarding Thomas 

H. Aultôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 1963 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lewis J. Avakian Correspondence 

regarding Lewis J. 

Avakianôs claim for 

a service-connected 

disability rating, 

1964 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 2 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James L. Ayers Correspondence 

from James L. 

Ayers to Sen. Gore; 

he discussed his 

difficulty in finding 

employment 

because of his 

disability, 1963 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Leslie C. Baggett Correspondence 

regarding Leslie C. 

Baggettôs claim for 

a service-connected 

disability rating, 

1965  

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James R. Bailey Memo from Mrs. 

Edna Whitehouse to 

Sen. Gore regarding 

her brother James 

R. Baileyôs need for 

hospitalization, 

1963 

1961-

1965 

2025 



Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Joseph W. Bailey Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Baileyôs claim for 

dependency and 

indemnity 

compensation as the 

widow of veteran 

Joseph W. Bailey, 

1963  

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Douglas W. 

Baird 

Correspondence 

regarding Douglas 

W. Bairdôs claim 

for a service-

connected disability 

rating, 1962 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charles J. Baker Correspondence 

regarding Charles J. 

Bakerôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

E.C. Baker Correspondence 

regarding E.C. 

Bakerôs claim for 

pension, 1961 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Walter R. Barber Correspondence 

regarding Walter R. 

Barberôs claim for 

an increased 

disability rating, 

1964  

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charley D. 

Barger 

Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. Eula 

V. Bargerôs claim 

for dependency and 

indemnity 

compensation as the 

widow of Charley 

D. Barger, 1961 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Paul G. Barker Correspondence 

from Paul G. 

Barker to Sen. Gore 

requesting a copy of 

the G.I. Bill of 

Rights; 1963 

1961-

1965 

2025 



Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Zeb Barnett Correspondence 

from Zeb Barnett to 

Sen. Gore 

requesting 

information on the 

termination of his 

disability benefits, 

1962 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Allan R. Bartlett Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Mina W. Bartlettôs 

claim for death 

pension as the 

widow of Allan R. 

Bartlett, 1963 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jimmie Beaird, 

Jr.  

Correspondence 

regarding Jimmie 

Beaird, Jr.ôs 

entitlement to 

training under the 

G.I. Bill, 1961 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

James Dennis 

Beard 

Correspondence 

regarding James 

Dennis Beardôs 

War Risk Term 

Insurance policy, 

1963 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George R. 

Beasley 

Correspondence 

from George R. 

Beasley to Sen. 

Gore regarding a 

cut in his monthly 

pension, 1963 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charlie B. Beaty Correspondence 

regarding Charlie 

B. Beatyôs claim for 

pension, 1962 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Coleridge L. 

Beaver 

Memo regarding 

veteran Coleridge 

L. Beaverôs need 

for hospitalization 

in a veterans 

hospital, no date  

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 3 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Bura H. Beck Correspondence 

regarding Bura H. 

Beckôs claim for 

disability 

compensation, 1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 



Box 14 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Charlie J. 

Beckman 

Correspondence 

regarding Charlie J. 

Beckmanôs request 

for admission to a 

veterans hospital, 

1964 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Joseph Behr Correspondence 

regarding Joseph 

Behrôs claim for a 

service-connected 

disability rating, 

1964 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Farley M. Bell Correspondence 

regarding Farley M. 

Bellôs claim for a 

disability pension, 

1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Jessie L. Bell Correspondence 

from Mrs. Jessie L. 

Bell to Sen. Gore; 

she wanted to know 

if she would be 

required to fill out a 

Veteransô 

Administration 

Questionnaire as 

the widow of a 

Spanish American 

War Veteran, 1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Lloyd Bell Correspondence 

regarding Mrs. 

Martha V. Bellôs 

claim for a widowôs 

pension; her 

husband was 

veteran Lloyd Bell, 

1962  

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Owen Benson Correspondence 

regarding Owen 

Bensonôs 

hospitalization at 

the Nashville 

Veterans Hospital, 

1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 



Box 14 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Connie Bilbrey Correspondence 

from R.E. Bilbrey 

to Sen. Gore 

regarding his 

eligibility for 

parentôs benefits on 

his son Connie 

Bilbreyôs social 

security account, 

1962 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George Bilbrey Correspondence 

regarding Mr. and 

Mrs. Erasmus 

Bilbreyôs claim for 

an increase in 

dependency and 

indemnity 

compensation; they 

received this 

compensation due 

to their son George 

Bilbreyôs death, 

1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

Dr. Raphael E. 

Bilbrey 

Correspondence 

regarding Dr. 

Raphael E. 

Bilbreyôs claim for 

disability benefits, 

1965 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 

George M. 

Binkley 

Correspondence 

regarding George 

M. Binkleyôs claim 

for a permanent and 

total disability 

rating for pension 

purposes, 1961 

1961-

1965 

2025 

Box 14 

Folder 4 

Veterans Case 

Files/Correspondence 
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